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SANTA FE COUNTY
REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

September 27, 2016

L A. This regular meeting of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners was
called to order at approximately 2:40 p.m. by Chair Miguel Chavez in the Santa Fe
County Commission Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

B. Roll Call

Roll was called by County Clerk Geraldine Salazar and indicated the presence of a
quorum as follows:

Members Present: Members Excused:
Commissioner Miguel Chavez, Chair None
Commissioner Henry Roybal, Vice Chair

Commissioner Kathy Holian

Commissioner Liz Stefanics

Commissioner Robert A. Anaya [telephonically following Executive Session|

C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. State Pledge
E. Moment of Reflection

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Tino Alva, the State Pledge by Matthew
Duran and the Moment of Reflection by Rejeana Mascarefias of the Public Safety
Department.

L F. Approval of Agenda
1. Amendments
2. Tabled or Withdrawn Items

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Mr. Flores, we had some items that you wanted
to highlight and we also have directors’ reports that we need to move up.

TONY FLORES (Deputy County Manager): Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good
afternoon, Commissioners, once again. For the record, the original agenda that was
posted on September 20™ and amended on Friday, September 23™ reflects the following
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changes. On page 3 of the agenda, under Action Items, III. B. 3, we corrected the title of
the caption to add those words identified in red. On page 4, item III. B. 6 has been tabled.
Item III. B. 8 was added to discuss the second public hearing on the proposed Santa Fe
County animal control ordinance. On page 5 under Matters from the County Attorney,
Executive Session, we added the legal authority to discuss limited personnel matters in
Executive Session, specifically for department, division and office heads.

I am requesting that item V1. A. 1, which is Elected Officials Issues and
Comments and Presentations be moved up after the Consent Calendar. And we’ve added
item V1. B. 2, which is a presentation by the RECC communications director on the
Smart911 application. And then on page 6, under IX. A we’ve amended the caption for
consideration on when the actual date of that second public hearing on the animal control
ordinance will be held, and that’s an effort, Mr. Chair, to ensure that we have the public
notified of what the decision is on the actual date.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So let’s touch — let’s expand on that one
amendment because the amendment that you’re suggesting would reschedule the second
public hearing on the animal control ordinance that would have been scheduled for today
and that will be to a date that’s not been determined.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, for clarification, the actual noticing of the
ordinance, the second public hearing, was for October 111 apologize for the
miscommunication at the last meeting when we indicated that September 27" was going
to be the second date. It’s actually October 11™. So that’s the first point of clarification.
And then with that information I’ve added an action item so that we can discuss the
actual date because we have had some requests to move that to the second meeting of
October. So we have an action item for that decision by the Board, and then we’d like to
announce it at the end of the meeting on the decision so we inform the public.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Good. Thank you. So there was one other thing
that I wanted to talk about now also, Tony. We have the monthly reports. You’re asking
one of the departments, you’re asking that we have the Assessor do his presentation?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, for clarification, that’s not on the department
informational items. That point is just that we have the standard monthly reports in the
packet. The item that I’m requesting is that the Assessor under Elected Official be
brought up.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, so then at this time, if there are any
questions of staff under the monthly reports I’'m going to ask now so that we can let staff
go if they’re not needed to be at the meeting.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I'm fine with the reports.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, I’m also fine.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, so we can dispense with that now also.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, I request that staff stay until at least 5:00 and
their items are heard but we won’t be considering the reports. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay.

MR. FLORES: And Mr. Chair, also for a point of clarification and order,
I’ve provided on the dais additional packet material for items III. B. 2 and III. C. 2, and
also the presentation by Director Martinez, which is labeled item VI. B. 2, just for
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additional packet material.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I would move approval of
the amended agenda with the other changes as well.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we have a motion, we have a second. Any
further discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS

Growth Management Monthly Report

Public Safety Monthly Report

Public Works Monthly Report

Human Resources Monthly Report

Administrative Services Monthly Report

Community Services Monthly Report

Financial Report for the Month Ending August 31, 2016

QEEPORP

There were no questions regarding reports.

L G. Employee Recognitions
1. Recognition of Years of Service for Santa Fe County
Employees

MR. FLORES: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As we know, the Santa Fe County
instituted on 2014 a program that identified and recognized those employees that have
met certain milestones in service with Santa Fe County. I’ve said this on the record
before, we have some of the best team members that any government entity can have in
the state and we are very proud of those team members and the years of service they put
in for the County. We have a listing provided in the packet and I’ll go through it quickly,
Mr. Chair.

Ernest Alderete, from the Sheriff’s Department has completed his five years of
service. Mr. Arndt from the Sheriff’s Office has also completed five years of service. We
have three members of the Fire Department — Jacob Black, Gregory Bobick, and
Jonathon Hall have all completed their five years of service. Mr. Mark Hogan from
Public Works has completed his five years of service. Mr. William Van Herpe has also
completed five years of service as has Lula Yount of CSD; she’s our activity program
coordinator. Michelle Mascarefias Jackson, one of the most important team members in
IT has completed her five years of service. We have an Andrew Armijo who is one of our
drivers and cooks assistants with Community Services has completed five years.

Then the next individuals have completed ten years, and I was actually here the
first time when some of these people started. Ms. Rosemary Bailey from our Land Use
Department, with affordable housing has completed her ten years of service, as has
Ronald Bransford from the Assessor’s Office, Eugene Brommer from Fire, Ms. Patricia
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Flores from the Sheriff’s Office, Ms. Erika Quintana from the Clerk’s Office, and Phillip
Martinez from the Adult Facility all have completed their ten years.

One of my favorites here because he’s no longer wearing a beard, Mr. John
Salazar from Land Use has completed his 15 years of service, and somebody I consider a
personal friend is completing his 25 years of service and that’s Mr. Jeffrey Trujillo, our
ASD Division Director.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So, Mr. Flores, I would just like to congratulate
and thank all of these employees again for their years of service. I know that without the
County employees — County employees really are the interface between the County
government and the public. You’re on the front line, day in and day out, so without your
dedication and commitment Santa Fe County wouldn’t be where it is today, in the
position, the situation that we’re in. So my personal thanks and congratulations to all the
employees.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Before [ make my comments could we
have any of them stand?

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, if any of them are in the audience this
afternoon.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: We know you’re out there. So, Mr.
Chair, I’d like to say that individuals that are with Santa Fe County for five years, ten
years, 15, 20, 25 years, you are really extending some role modeling to the rest of the
staff and employees here at Santa Fe County, and you are showing your dedication to the
taxpayers of the county. And I thank you very much for continuing. I know it’s not
always easy. Especially in the years that we have to have cutbacks, but I thank each and
every one of you for sticking with Santa Fe County.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I’d also like to thank all the employees that
we’re recognizing today for their professionalism and dedication throughout the years.
You as County employees truly are the heartbeat of the Santa Fe County and I really do
appreciate all your work. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well, I would like to
thank all of you for your years of service, those of you who have reached milestones and
those of you who have just been here for a number of years that is not divisible by five.
One thing I’ve noticed is that as we are here longer, we learn more. I know that when I
first started I was like clueless for the first two years and I know that it takes time to
really learn a job and how to do it right. And I also want to let you know that I just hear
so many compliments from my constituents who deal with you in the County, about how
professional you are, how much you know and how helpful you are. So thank you for that
as well.
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L G. 2. Recognition of New Santa Fe County Employees

MR. FLORES: Thank you, Mr. Chair. What an excellent segue into our
new employees to show them all the people that have been here for some time. I’ll go
through the list of new hires that Santa Fe County has. We have two individuals in the
County Manager’s Office, in Finance and the County Manager’s Office, Ms. Martha
Armijo and Andrea Kirkpatrick have started with us. For Corrections, we have Ms.
Alison Carroll and Ms. Rose Gonzales. Also Walter Luba, Edgar Marquez, Mike
Montoya, Alexiz Rodriguez, Emilio Shah and Josh Short all started with the Fire
Department.

Mr. John Rodriguez has started with the Public Works Projects and Facilities
staff, and I know Ms. Erica Martinez is here. She’s the newest member, if she could
stand. She’s the newest member of our Health and Human Services Department. So I'd
like to welcome them.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Comments from the Commission?
Commissioner Stefanics?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Welcome to everybody new.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Welcome aboard.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And again, welcome to the new employees. As
was mentioned earlier, I think that Santa Fe County in most cases, it’s not a job or
somewhere just to work, it’s really a career. And it’s obvious that people are dedicated.
So to the new employees, the new hires, welcome on board and hope that Santa Fe
County government is as good to you and that you’ll be able to see that career in Santa Fe
County and be able to provide for you and your family as well.

L H. Volunteer Recognitions
1. Recognition of the El Dorado Volunteer Fire District

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics, do you want to take the
lead on this.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. I’d like to ask Chief
Sperling and Chief Wendy Servey to please come up. We have had the opportunity to
hear from the different volunteer fire districts and we’re going around the entire county,
and today we’re hearing from Eldorado and we really appreciate it. Thank you.

DAVE SPERLING (Fire Chief): Thank you, Commissioner, Mr. Chair,
members of the Board. It’s my honor to introduce volunteer district chief out of Eldorado
Wendy Servey. Wendy has been with Santa Fe County for five years as a volunteer with
Eldorado. She’s been our district chief in Eldorado for approximately nine months,
beginning in just January of this year. Chief Servey is also a division chief with Los
Alamos Fire Department. She’s been working with them for ten years, so she brings a
world of experience to Santa Fe County. It’s nice to note too that she had been a career
firefighter with Santa Fe County for two years prior to her experience in Los Alamos. So
with that I’ll pass it over to Chief Servey.

WENDY SERVEY (Eldorado District Chief): Honorable Commissioners,
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Director Sedillo, Chief Sperling, and last but not least, members of the public. Thank you
for having me here to speak to you about the Eldorado Fire District. I’'m not going to bore
you with facts and figures but I’'m going to start out with a few. For those of you who
don’t know about the Eldorado Fire District, we are about eight to ten miles out of Santa
Fe on I-25, take Exit 290 and take a right and you’ll run right into Eldorado. But not only
that, we serve Lamy, the communities and the surrounding areas. We’re a sister fire
district for Hondo. We help them out. We help Galisteo out. We help Glorieta out. So we
help our neighbors out.

We also serve with the County regional staff of Med-80, so they help us out
forming the eastern region of that area.

So Eldorado is kind of like a bedroom community. It’s mostly residential
structures, one-story, probably about 3,000 households, but that doesn’t count Lamy,
6,000+ residents are living in Eldorado. We serve them. Mostly medical calls like any
fire district but occasionally we get different calls, like search and rescue, water rescues,
fires. One to two residential structure fires a year, significant, but that doesn’t count trash
fires, small brush fires, vehicle fires. So we’re an all-hazards fire department and we’re
an ISO 3, which is Insurance Service Organization rating for fire departments. The
highest you can be is one; we’re a three. If we’re not the highest in New Mexico for a
volunteer fire district we’re one of the highest. [ haven’t checked that stat for you.

So we work very hard to serve the community of Eldorado but we’re also a
resource for the Santa Fe County Fire Department and we work hand in hand with them.
So we don’t forget about where we came from. Being an ISO 3, it’s about the people. I
want to switch to the people here, because we have 26 people on our roster right now. 1
don’t have any of them with me today because out of the 26, I would say about 19 to 20
of them are full-time workers. They have full-time jobs, or they’re attending school full
time. So maybe six to seven of them are my retirees that I rely on heavily during the day.
Out of that, you know, I could have got them to come down. A couple of them are
helping cover the district right now but I have one with a torn retina, one with a broken
arm, one who’s moving out of Eldorado, so my older retirees who have been with me for
a long time, they’re falling apart but we’re making it through.

So I want to stress to you that a lot of our members work full time, but out of
those full-time members, like many fire districts, the County helps provide training. We
have eight EMTs — emergency medical technicians. We have nine firefighters on our
roster that are black helmet certified, which means they can do interior structure fighting.
And 18 of our members are basic wildland firefighters. And right now I have two
members in EMT school and two members in fire school learning how to be a volunteer
firefighter.

So I have a lot of people within the roster. It takes certifications above and beyond
their full-time jobs. So these people are dedicating a lot of time to serve their community.
So I am very proud to help lead these people in a safe manner and get the job done to
help serve Eldorado.

Now, what I will say is we started a new initiative probably in March of this year
that I open up the station every Monday from 10:00 to 11:00. It’s called Coffee with the
Chiefs. And either myself or my Assistant Chief, Glen Saumes, is there. And we sit down
with whoever comes in. You never know what kind of question is going to’come in or
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what’s going to walk in the door but we open our doors to the fire station. Now that
initiative has been very successful. We’re recruited eight auxiliary members, members of
the community that are willing to help out our fire department in different aspects, not
only response but public relations, help me with some office work, some report entering,
some things it takes a little bit off of our plates as officers so we can do other things.

Now I’m having members of the community of Eldorado and Lamy step up and
help us which we needed greatly.

I think that initiative has been successful and the public seems to like it when they
can come down to their community fire station and meet with a chief. In the future,
Eldorado is changing like everything else. All I can say is we’re busy training, we’re
busy responding to calls, and this is our 40™ anniversary or providing service in the
Eldorado Fire District. We started in 1976 and here we are in 2016. On the horizon in the
future we may be getting another station to house some of our vehicles because our
stations are overcrowded at the time with vehicles and we may be looking at getting a
new rescue engine which is part of our five-year vehicle replacement plan. But other than
that we are just serving the community of Eldorado to the best of our ability. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. And I have one question
before I release it to my colleagues. Have you had any luck in recruiting young adults to
your force?

CHIEF SERVEY: We have had probably in the last year, we probably had
one to two young adults walk in, and they want to do this for a career. So we have had
that also come in our door. In fact recently in the full-time fire academy it was one of our
volunteers that went to Santa Fe County.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Great.

CHIEF SERVEY: That does happen too.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I want to express our thanks to all of the
Eldorado volunteers and to yourself and of course to our Chief for working with you, but
I’ll leave it to my other colleagues as well.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well, thank you very
much, Chief, for your presentation. Those were some interesting facts that you presented.
[ have gotten myself to know our volunteers, both volunteers and EMTs at the Hondo
station and of course Glorieta now, which is where I live. Of course I get to hear some of
the stories, and I’'m just amazed that you’re responding to these emergency incidents at
all hours of the night and day, seven days a week and it’s just such an incredible,
incredible service to our community, and I know that all of the volunteers — all of the
firefighters, EMTs are so well trained. ’'m just so confident that they can deal with these
incidents that happen in our community. So I think it’s just such a wonderful thing for
our community that we have such a professional volunteer firefighting department. Thank
you so much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I just wanted to say thank you as well. I
had the privilege of being involved in the ISO review as they were preparing there in the
Pojoaque fire station and I was truly amazed with the amount of work that the volunteers
and all of the staff have to go through to prepare. It’s something that not only reflects
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their dedication and hard work but just to be able to work so hard to try and get the ISO
ratings down that actually helps the constituents with their insurance policy rates and
everything else and just making sure that the safety is there and top-notch. I was just
really blown away and amazed by all the hard work and dedication. So truly I just want to
say I am truly grateful for all your hard work. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: All I can say is again, thank you for your
dedication and your years of service and commitment and please be safe out there.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I don’t know if there’s somebody
available to take a photo. I’d like to have a photo taken of our two chiefs here with us.
It’s one of my swan photos. And while we’re waiting to find out if that’s going to
happen, our Chief was actually out there scooping up ice cream at the ice cream social for
the library. I also met the assistant chief and I believe his daughter is in the service as
well and I thanked them very much. But the firefighters come out to support all the
community services, so they were there and the ice cream is usually very, very hard.
These five-gallon tubs, and so they have the strong arms to do the scooping.

[Photos were taken.]

IL. CONSENT AGENDA
A, Miscellaneous
1. Request Acceptance of Real Property Located at 2584 Lopez
Lane to be Deeded to Santa Fe County (Public Works
Department/Erik Aaboe)

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Are there any items that need to be pulled off for
further discussion?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move for approval of the action items on
the Consent Agenda.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, I’d like some brief discussion on the
Consent item A. 1. It won’t take very long.

ERIK AABOE (Public Works): Mr. Chair, the Vista Aurora Subdivision is
a somewhat urban subdivision within the Agua Fria Traditional Community and the
County has received some appropriations to make improvements to the wastewater lift
station located on the property. This item would deed the property to the County in
exchange for paying the back due taxes on the property. It’s actually the roadway that’s
known as Calle Manuel R. So if you have any questions I’m happy to answer.

CHAIRMAN CHAYVEZ: No, I appreciate you providing that background.
The background information that Erik provided now is not in the packet. I requested this
for clarification and also for the history. This Vista Aurora Subdivision, as Mr. Aaboe
pointed out, is urban in nature. It’s about a 40-unit subdivision that runs parallel with
Lopez Lane and so up until now or up until recently it wasn’t real clear whether this
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subdivision was actually in the traditional village or not. That’s been clarified. I wanted
to point that out.

A couple of months back there was some comments made about the County not
being diligent in their work in this area and I would argue that based on even just this
item that’s in front of us that the County has been diligent and has been committed to
working to improve the condition of the residents in this area. Things take time. This is
only part of the overall wastewater system that needs to be installed and constructed in
that Agua Fria area. This will benefit those 48 units, the people that live in those units. It
will protect our groundwater and it will improve the quality of life for the residents in the
Agua Fria Village.

2. Request Approval of County Health Care Assistance Claims in
the Amount of $97,137.15 (Community Services
Department/Kyra Ochoa)

3. Request to Make the FY2017 Budget, As Approved by the New
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration-Local
Government Division, a Part of the Minutes of the Board of
County Commissioners, as Required by Section 6-6-5 NMSA
1978 (Finance Division/Carole Jaramillo)

B. Resolutions

1. Resolution No. 2016-100, a Resolution Authorizing the
Disposition of Fixed Assets in Accordance with State Statute

2. Resolution No. 2016-101, a Resolution Authorizing the
Disposition of Fixed Assets in Accordance with State Statute

3. Resolution No. 2016-102, a Resolution Delegating Authority to
the County Manager to Sign Applications to Transfer Water
Rights to the County in Cases Where the Developer Requests
County Water Utility Service and Office of the State Engineer
Requests the Developer and the County to be Co-Applicants or
is it Otherwise in the County’s Interest to Be a Co-Applicant.
(Public Works Department/Claudia Borchert)

4. Resolution No. 2016-103, a Resolution Requesting a Budget
Increase to the EMS Health Care Fund (232) for a New Mexico
Department of Health Grant For Health Collaboration /
$4,230. (Finance Division/Carole Jaramillo)

S. Resolution No. 2016-104, a Resolution Requesting a Budget
Increase to the Fire Operations Fund (244) to Budget FY2016
Fire Protection Grant Council Cash Balance for Various Fire
District Revenue Fund for the County Fire Department /
$91,578 (Finance Division/Carole Jaramillo)

6. Resolution No. 2016-105, a Resolution Requesting a Net
Budget Decrease to the Law Enforcement Operations Fund
(246) for the DWI Seizure Grant and the United States
Marshals Grant to Realign the FY2017 Budget to the FY2016
Budget Balance / -$15,359 (Finance Division/Carole Jaramillo)
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7. Resolution No. 2016-106, a Resolution Endorsing the New
Mexico Association of Counties’ Resolution to Support Certain
Amendments to the New Mexico Whistleblower Protection Act
During the 2017 Legislative Session. (Commissioner Stefanics)

8. Resolution No. 2016-107, a Resolution Endorsing the New
Mexico Association of Counties’ Resolution to Support Certain
Amendments to the New Mexico Enhanced 911 Act During the
2017 Legislative Session (Commissioner Stefanics)

9. Resolution No. 2016-108, a Resolution Endorsing the New
Mexico Association of Counties’ Resolution to Support Certain
Amendments to the New Mexico Forfeiture Act During the
2017 Legislative Session (Commissioner Stefanics)

10.  Resolution No. 2016-109, a Resolution Endorsing the New
Mexico Association of Counties’ Resolution Supporting
Legislation During the 2017 Session that Would Provide
Counties Certain Rights and Protections Regarding Capital
Outlay Appropriations to Non-Governmental Entities
(Commissioner Stefanics)

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So then II. A. 1 would be included in the motion.

So there’s a motion and a second to approve the Consent Agenda as it was noticed.
Motion and second. Any further discussion? Hearing none. .

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.
[Clerk Salazar provided the resolution numbers throughout the meeting. ]
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS/PRESENTATIONS

A. Matters from County Commissioners and Other Elected Officials
1. Elected Officials Issues and Comments

DANIEL FRESQUEZ (Assessor’s Office): Mr. Chair, members of
the Commission, I’m the special projects administrator for the Santa Fe County
Assessor’s Office. I wanted to share some great news about our office. In August
we received an international public information award from the International
Association of Assessing Officers. This award is given to one jurisdiction in the
world. We are very honored to have achieved such an accomplishment.

Our office has worked hard to get information out to the public, such as
doing outreach meetings, putting ads in local newspapers and our online chat
feature. Since September of last year till today our online chat feature — we have
completed 10,000 chats. We look at those chats as potential visitors and potential
phone calls, so we believe that we’ve saved the constituents time and money.

Our website includes a parcel map search tool. We have our notice of
values on line, and this year we implemented a protesting online feature which
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was a great success. I also wanted to share with you a short video of Assessor Gus
Martinez accepting this award at the IAAO conference.
[A video was shown.]

GUS MARTINEZ (County Assessor): Mr. Chair, members of the
Commission, I would like my staff to stand up and recognize them for all the hard
work that they’ve done to accomplish this award. I just want to say that it’s a team
effort from all of us to be able to accomplish an award like that I believe that this
is the first award in the history of the Assessor’s Office that we won an award like
that, and I’'m ecstatic that we have put Santa Fe County on the map as a whole.
We’re all a team here — the Commission, the elected officials. We all do
outreaches and try to do our best to give information to the constituent and make
it easier for them.

So I just want to thank the Commission for just giving our office the
resources to be able to perform at a level that I believe that the constituents
deserve. [ want to thank our County Manager, Katherine Miller, Assistant County
Manager Tony Flores. I’d like to thank Kristine Mihelcic and also Carole of
Finance and Bill with contracts. I really appreciate that, and the staff here. I’ve
been here for 20 years and this is the best way to work, here. And if you put a lot
of hard work and a lot of effort good things are going to happen. We have
probably the greatest staff here in New Mexico. I truly believe that, just with the
friendships that I've met throughout the County and people in all the different
departments. And so this is for the whole County and for our office. So I just
wanted to thank you guys.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I’d like to congratulate your
entire office for the achievement, and not only that, I think we should be playing
this up in the media. So I did read about it somewhere in a small box in the
newspaper, but I’d like to have Kristine submit it to our State Association of
Counties, our National Association of Counties, the County News. But I also
think just because you received your award at your association level we should
probably submit this for one of the innovation awards for the national conference
next summer, for the NACo conference, and you should be all very proud of the
recognition.

I think that we oftentimes forget about the bilingual aspects and if you
want to keep taking it further you could go to the language line that
accommodates any language. It costs money. It’s a subscription service. But I
have had the chance to participate in a live chat and Gary came up, showed me
how to do it and we investigated a few things. I also, from your website, am able
to look at all my neighbors’ properties and see how much their property taxes are.
So there’s a wealth of information for people out there to look at. Thank you very
much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well,
congratulations to you, Mr. County Assessor and to all of your staff. This is a
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huge achievement and a huge honor. It makes the whole County look good. I
couldn’t be prouder of this achievement. So I’m curious about this chat line. Does
it also have zoning information on it?

MR. MARTINEZ: The chat feature, you’re able to ask questions
immediately and we get to those answers right away through our chat, but we are
looking at different ways to put more information out to the public regarding
assessment stuff and possibly in the future maybe zoning, so it’s at their
fingertips. But I think it’s an effort between us and rural addressing and GIS and
that to maybe get some of that information out there to the public.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: And possibly Land Use as well.

MR. MARTINEZ: Land Use, exactly. Yes.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you and
congratulations.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Well, of course I want to say
congratulations to the entire group and I personally can attest to a lot of the work
that Assessor Martinez puts in and all of his staff. I do go to some of the outreach
meetings that you have in my district. We’ve sat on the radio station a couple of
times and talked about the different features that are available. I can really say
thank you for honoring us here at the County. It was a great honor and I did see
the small article that Commissioner Stefanics mentioned and also stopped in the
hallway to watch it a couple of times on the monitor in the hall.

The other thing I really do want to say is it really comes down to
leadership. Leadership from the top all the way to the bottom. I think you have a
lot of people that take pride and take the bull by the horns and run with it. A lot of
them will be leaders within your organization. That’s hard to establish. You really
had a game plan and you really had to have your team buy in, is what you say,
buy in to your ideas and they did and you guys are really shining and I really
appreciate all your hard work. Thank you.

MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you, Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, Gus, you talked about teamwork.
That goes a long way, but what I’ve seen also in the work that you’ve done is that
you’re very pro-active and that goes to the outreach meetings that Commissioner
Roybal talked about. You’re not waiting for people to beat a path to your door;
you’re going out to them and I’ve always been impressed with that. And then
your willingness to meet one on one, in many cases, the few cases that I know of
where I’ve been talking to a resident about a road or other issues and the issue of
property tax and how it’s collected and where the taxes go, that’s always part of
the conversation. But you’re always willing to meet even one on one to explain to
the homeowner, to the taxpayer, how things are working. They may not be happy
with the outcome but at least they have the information and they know that you’ve
been willing to meet with them.

So being pro-active in that way, I think it has really made a big difference.
You going out to the public and interfacing and interacting with the public gives
them that level of trust that I don’t think they had before. When you were doing
the re-evaluation, same thing. There was a high level of mistrust toward County
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government, and we were trying to help the taxpayers and I think you can prove
that in fact that did help reduce some of their property taxes, but it was hard to
convince them of that.

So I think you have that trust built and it will make the work a little bit
easier. So congratulations to you and to all your staff.

MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you. I appreciate that.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Oh, and thanks for making Santa Fe
County and New Mexico shine at these conventions because we put our best foot
forward and I agree with Commissioner Stefanics, in whatever way we can share
that with our neighboring counties or counties across the country, best practices
and lessons learned. I think we shine in that way and we can improve our situation
and improve the situation of others as well. So thank you for all your work.

MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, I confirmed with Kristine. We’ve
actually sent out the great award the Assessor’s Office received to national
publications — NACo, also the local media outlets and the New Mexican, as you
indicated, did pick up the story today. So we have done that outreach. I am a little
jealous because he does have better hair than I do so I won’t hold that against
him.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Did we also do the State
Association of Counties? Thank you. I’d appreciate that. And Gus, they are
always looking for elected officials to profile in the County News magazine.
Maybe Kristine could push on that too. It would be great to be able to talk about
Gus a little bit. Thanks.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. Thank you, Gus and thank you to
your office again.

[II. ACTION ITEMS
B. Miscellaneous
1. Request Ratification of Change Order No. 3 to Contract No.
2016-0067-PW/BT in the Amount of $216,674.92, for a Total
Project Cost of $2,792,862.02, for the Stanley Cyclone Center
Project

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Mr. Hogan, and is this one of the items that
Commissioner Anaya wanted to call in on?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, he did but we’re having some technical
difficulties so he’s asked us to proceed without him.

MARK HOGAN (Projects/Public Works): Mr, Chair, Commissioners, the
item before you is a request for changes to the Stanley Cyclone Center. This is to ratify
requested changes. A number of these were contemplated early on in the project but as
we were concerned about having adequate budget we held back on some of those so this
is to look after some of the other items that have been requested. So I can stand for any
questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So Mr. Chair.

SI8Z/782/781 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of September 27, 2016
Page 14

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: The question I have before 1 would
move is we have available budge for this?

MR. HOGAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner, yes we do.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, I would move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So there’s a motion and a second, Commissioner
Holian, for this change order on the Stanley Cyclone Center project. So Mark, that means
that the total for this project will be $2.7, close to $3 million?

MR. HOGAN: Yes, Mr. Chair. $2.8 million would be a close round-off.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And is that a pretty firm number or could that
number change?

MR. HOGAN: Mzr. Chair, the only way that could change is if there were
any other items added to it. There are some considerations we’re exploring right now to
again meet some of the requests from early on. So we’re still working out whether or not
we can meet the need for a commercial kitchen also within that budget. We’ve had that
underway right now.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So Mark, about the
commercial kitchen, how much would that cost? Do you have any estimates on that?

MR. HOGAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner, we’re right now having the
contractor price it so I don’t have any firm numbers. When I asked the architect what
their projections were going to be last week, he was thinking it was in between $150,000.
He had not seen any of the contractor’s prices where their markups yet, so I hesitate to go
into any further detail because I haven’t seen those numbers.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: So would the total amount go over what has
been budgeted for it at this point?

MR. HOGAN: Well, our goal and objective in all projects is always to
keep it underneath the budgeted amount so if we have any challenges there that would be
something that we would bring back to management.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal, did you have any
questions?

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: No, I’m fine with it.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

Inm. B. 2. Request Approval of a Six-Year Contract with Pictometry
Imagery and Approval to Utilize Pricing Per GSA Contract
No. GS-35F-0801N /[Exhibit 1: Contract]

BILL TAYLOR (Purchasing Director): Thank you, Mr. Chair, what I’d
like to do, Mr. Chair, is just briefly explain why this contract is before the Board for
approval. There’s a couple of items. One, we’re utilizing the GSA existing price
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agreement with Pictometry, with the vendor. The other reason before the Board is
because of course the amount requires Board approval. And then the third item is because
it is going beyond a typical four-year term contract. Where non-professional service is
allowed to exceed a four-year contract but can never exceed eight years, the Assessor was
successful in obtaining a significant savings to the County by those terms, a six-year term
contract. And with that, Mr. Chair, I’ll stand for any questions and of course the Assessor
is here to talk a little bit about the scope if the Commission desires.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Actually, Mr. Taylor, I would like to give Gus a
few minutes to talk about the benefit that this service provides, because I think it’s helped
you to get a better assessment and valuation on the property and in fact, lower some of
the property assessments and tax rates. Is that accurate?

MR. MARTINEZ: Yes. What it allows us to do is when we do flyovers,
there’s a component to the flyover and the oblique imagery, to be able to rotate a house
and take a look at the house in more of a detailed way than if it’s an aerial view of the
top. But it also gives us the ability — there’s a component called change-finder and what
that does is it gives us when we fly over from one year, every other year, it lets us know
what the changes are in the county. And what that does is we go directly to those changes
as we fly over and what it does is it saves gas, it saves time, it saves the County money
when we can directly go to those properties there and be able, when we fly over, be able
to look at the outline of the home and know exactly what has changed from one year to
the next.

It also is benefit for the Fire Department, for the Sheriff’s Department, for the
Commission, for Land Use, for the Clerk’s Office, for the Treasurer’s Office. There’s
components in there that they’re using and what it does is they can see the property at
their desktop in a three-inch resolution that they don’t have to go out in the field and take
a look. Go out there an hour or two and come back. They can look at those properties
right there as we fly over. So this just gives us an ability to have a long-term contract, to
have three flyovers every other year and to keep up with our reappraisal which are
mandated by statute to review the county.

So we are in our second year of a reappraisal. We have just reviewed all of
Edgewood. We are in the process of finishing up in Eldorado. Rancho Viejo. We’ll be in
Glorieta, finishing up in there. So by December we should have hit 17,000 parcels with
our staff. And we are down probably already like three staff, but I really believe that we
are going to hit that 17,000 mark and then next year we’ll be in the City of Santa Fe and
we have to review right around 25,000 parcels from the month of August to December.
So it looks like with this tool it’s just allowing us to be more streamlined and more
efficient with the taxpayer’s dollars. And the savings, like I said in gas and in insurance
liability. That sort of thing.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Just listening to what Gus has said and I’ve
sat down a few times and gotten more information on the stuff where I think the benefits
way outweigh the costs, so I would move for approval.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second.
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The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

. B. 3. Request Approval of Five Indefinite Quantity Price
Agreements, Agreement Nos. 2016-0303-A, B, C, D, and E-PW-
IC, with Midway Office Supply, Matthews Office Supply,
Western Paper, Vertiv Operating Company, and Interline
Brands Incorporated, Respectively, for Janitorial Supplies and
Equipment and Grant Signature Authority to the County
Manager to Execute All Purchase Orders Associated with these
Agreements

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We stand before you to ask
approval for these price agreements allowing all Santa Fe County user agencies to utilize
these price agreements for best obtainable price for janitorial services, and I’ll stand for
any questions, Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. There’s a motion and a second.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I have a question.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Go ahead. Thank you very much, Bill, for this.
Could you tell me, are we utilizing US Communities price agreements, which is through
NACo?

MR. TAYLOR: No, Mr. Chair and Commissioner, we are not. And we are
working with the Legal Department to look at all of these participation agreements for
some of these price agreements that are out there.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, when I go to national conferences
they actually give me a ribbon that says we’re a US Communities county. And if that is
the case, if we’ve entered into something already then we should have access. So I'd like
for us to check on whether we have in prior years gone through the hoops to do this.
Because at the last conference in the summer you get a special ribbon for US
Communities if your county is utilizing it. And even when I went to their booth they said
something about Santa Fe County. So maybe it’s the Treasurer or the Clerk or somebody,
but we should probably be finding out because if so, this list could expand. But I have no
objection to this list; I’d just like to find out if we can enter into those others as well.

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, Commissioner, I’ll find out some more detail
on the US Communities and get back with you on that.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Mr. Taylor, [ have a question. In the agenda, the
caption in the agenda also reads to say that this — that we would approve the price
agreements and grant signature authority to the County Manager to execute all purchase
orders associated with that agreements?

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, that’s correct. It does. Part of the motion.
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CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So I didn’t hear that as part of the motion.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, the caption is all inclusive so it approval of the
contracts and the granting of the signature.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I moved for approval of the agenda item.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. I just wanted to be sure. There’s a motion
and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

1. B. 4, Request Approval of Direct Purchase of Service Vendor
Agreement; Nutrition Service Incentive Program (NSIP)
Agreement; Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
and Other Responsibility Matters; Assurances; Certification
Regarding Lobbying; Resolution Authorization; and Letter of
Commitment with the North Central New Mexico Economic
Development District Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging in the
Projected Amount of $450,074 (No. 2017-0101-CSD/BT)

GREG SMITH (Senior Services): Good afternoon, Mr. Chair,
Commissioners. Commissioners, in front of you is the direct service purchase agreement.
Essentially what this means, what this is is out reimbursement contract from the Area
Agency on Aging for services that we provide to seniors at our senior centers. We’re
requesting the approval of this agreement with the North Central Economic Development
District, aka the COMMISSIONER ANAYA, for the reimbursement basis, and this is for
the congregate, home-delivered, and transportation services that we provide.

Mr. Chair, Commissioners, approximately one year ago, October 2015, we as the
County responded to an RFP for a four-year service provider agreement. So FY 17 is the
first of these four years and within that, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, the FY 17, it is
projected that Senior Services Division will receive through our contractual agreement an
estimate of about $392,650 for the services that I spoke of, that are congregate, home-
delivered, and transportation. And another $57,424 through the nutrition services
incentive program, essentially which is reimbursement compensation for money that we
expend on food. And with that, Mr. Chair, I’d stand for questions.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you. Thank you, Greg. I’'m
wondering whether — does this amount cover the entire cost of the meals? Or does our
general fund budget also cover some of the costs?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, it only covers a portion of
what the total cost is. Our general fund actually encompasses the majority of the dollars
that it takes to cover the cost of the meal services.

COMMIISSIONER HOLIAN: Do you have sort of an estimate of what the
total cost is?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, as far as the total cost, our
budget breakdown essentially turns into about an 80-20 split. About 80 percent of the
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County’s general fund to about 20 percent of what we will receive from the State and the
Triple A.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I’d like to hear from Ms. Amtmann, and
thank you very much for being here. Id like to hear directly from you about some of the
items that the seniors pay for directly. So please come up.

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, with that being said,
Commissioner Stefanics is asking, this is Janet Amtmann from the Eldorado Senior
Center. She is the chair of our Senior Advisory Committee.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you very much, Greg. I’ve had
occasion to have a cup of coffee at the senior center and found out that the seniors have to
nickel and dime to buy certain things and I’d like to have you talk about that.

JANET AMTMANN: Right. My name is Janet Amtmann. I live in
Eldorado. Mr. Chair and Commissioners, we have a good attendance at our particular
senior center and our Friends — we have a non-profit organization that raises money to
help support programs and some travel and we buy the coffee and the tea for the center’s
meals, the lunches, because we were told at one point that the County does not provide
for purchasing coffee that is not produced in the United States. That was the reason
given.

So we raise money. We ask for a contribution, but we just fund any money that is
needed in order to buy coffee.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So I want to clarify this. So do you buy
sugar, creamer, coffee and tea?

MS. AMTMANN: Right.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: And the rationale is that if we paid for it
it needs to be purchased in the US?

MS. AMTMANN: Yes. That is something that we’ve heard for some
years. I have no idea where that came from but that is what we told, that the County does
not purchase that.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So, Mr. Chair, I brought this up to our
County Manager, and we have how many senior centers?

MS. AMTMANN: There are seven.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. So I think, Commissioners, that
when it comes to budget time, or January when you all look at readjusting, perhaps you
all could look at something like this. I’m not sure that the seniors should be coming in
and paying for those items. Is there anything else, Ms. Amtmann, that seniors are paying
for that’s —

MS. AMTMANN: No, milk is provided, but a lot of the seniors don’t
enjoy drinking milk with their meals and especially now that it’s getting colder they like
tea and coffee.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. Thank you very much for that
and I’d just like to have it noted to our people who will be here in January. Thank you.

MS. AMTMANN: Thank you, Commissioners.
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COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So, Mr. Chair, I don’t know if there’s
more comments about this but if not —

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, I just have one more question.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Go ahead.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I wanted to ask — this is a little bit off the
topic, but this is something that I would like to know because I’ve had questions about it.
How do people sign up for home-delivered meals? And how do you decide who’s
eligible?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, the way an individual
signs up is by a simple phone call or referral from a different agency or anything else.
The only requirement that there is for this program through the federal Older Americans
Act is to be 60 years old. That’s the only requirement. There’s no income requirements.
And as far as home-delivered services, we as staff do not make that determination. The
Area Agency on Aging makes that determination. We make the recommendation to them
and based on the assessment, their assessment being Triple A’s assessment, their
recommendation and approval is given to us by them providing that they meet the criteria
of what it is.

For example, if an individual does not have access to get to and from a center,
they don’t have the means to do it then they would be eligible and that’s how we would
make our recommendation to them to be able to provide that service.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: So if somebody needed this service, could
they call our Senior Services and sort of be helped through the system, as far as going
through the process?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, correct. Through the
service, and actually where we get a lot of our information from, because there are still a
lot of individuals who don’t have a telephone and so that service or that referral is made
by somebody else in the senior center that may know that individual as well.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I see.

MR. SMITH: So there’s a lot of different ways of doing it but those are
just a couple of ways that it is possible.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you very much. I just think
that it’s great that we provide this service. Thank you.

MR. SMITH: And Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, here on the next item
I can get a little bit more specific into the numbers as far as how those numbers are
looking through FY 16.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian, I want to build on your
comments just for a bit because I think the County is fortunate to have first the County
Health Action Plan that speaks to the general health of our community, but in this case
we have Santa Fe County Community Services Department focusing on the senior
population and I'm going to read just a few of the details that are in this five-year plan.

Median age for seniors is 73. The over 80 population stands at approximately
2,100 and is expected to triple. Statewide, 50 percent of seniors 60 and over live at or
below the federal poverty level in Santa Fe County. Ninety-one percent receive Social
Security at an annual average dollar amount of $17,000 and retirement income
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averages$31,000 annually. From fiscal year 2013 to 2015 the units of congregate meals
served increased by 40 percent. Home-delivered meal units increased by 89 percent, and
transportation units increased by 17 percent.

So we know that this Community Services is aware of the aging population and
trying to — and so in the master plan trying to address their short-term and long-term
needs and I think that were fortunate to be able to do that. And I just wanted to touch on a
few of those highlights that I see in this five-year plan.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, Commissioner Roybal.
COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I"d like to move for approval.
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, we have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

Imr. B. 5. Presentation and Approval of the Community Services
Department — Senior Services 2016-2020 Strategic Plan

MR. SMITH: Again, thank you, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. Mr. Chair,
you did touch on a few of the items. This strategic plan that Community Services has
been working on for quite some time, it would need a lot more extensive background than
what [ was anticipating but there’s a lot of very valuable information that we as a
program have received out of it and we look forward to using this as a tool going
forward. With that, Mr. Chair, I’d like to start with just a brief presentation with you all
and go over some of the more updated numbers that we have through fiscal year 16.

So, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, our statement that we’re trying to promote
healthy, independent lives for seniors. On the next page, a few fast facts, as you
discovered, Mr. Chair. By 2040 the senior population is expected to triple, growing from
over 20,000 to over 60,000 just in Santa Fe County. By 2040 approximately one-third of
the county’s population will be over 60, and as I stated a while ago, Commissioners, age
60 is all the requirement there is to be eligible for this program.

The median age for seniors is 72. The over 80 population currently is around
2,100 and one in five Santa Fe County seniors is widowed and/or lives alone. The next
graph, Commissioners, is a New Mexico population distribution by age. These are
numbers that we received through the University of New Mexico and you can tell on the
graph, essentially what this graph is telling us, as you go from left to right is that by 2030
the age population is going to significantly increase the numbers and the percentages to
those that are within those age categories.

On the next slide, Commissioners, this goes a little bit back to the previous
discussion on the budgeting. Our five-year trend shows a revenue versus expenditures
and what we can take away from this, Commissioners, is the other revenue, the bottom
line there essentially is the money that we receive via the state through the Area Agency
on Aging, and what it shows are expenditures in yellow going extensively up, our total
revenue, and so our County revenue continues to grow up while our Triple A revenue
essentially stays flat.
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Under our current service array, as we stated just a few minutes ago as well, these
are the centers that we serve at currently. The next slide is just a glimpse at our current
staffing pattern. On the next slide, this is updated numbers based on which we even have,
Commissioners, in the packet is congregate meals from FY 13 to FY 16 have increased
by 45 percent. Through FY 16 our home-delivered meals have increased 126 percent, and
our transportation services have increased from FY 13 through FY 16 by 4.5 percent.

The next page, which lists the current services shows in a separate graph those
services of what we just talked about and you can see between the three services there
how they have grown respectively between the three different services.

The next up, Commissioners, is a graph on transportation services. Now, I know I
just said that we grew by 4.5 percent from FY 13 to FY 16 but this graph kind of paints a
little bit different picture. It shows us having a peak in FY 14 to a projection in FY 17.
Now the projection in FY 17, or what we did through FY 16 is still a slight increase over
what we did in FY 13, but the reason I point this out is our transportation services, we
have had to shift services or staffing from transportation to home-delivered, based on the
prior numbers that I showed you within what you were asking, Commissioner Holian, the
significant growth that we’ve had of 126 percent in home-delivered. So again, shifting
transportation services to that very much needed service of home-delivered services.

The strategic plan overview on the next page over, this is the strategic plan
process and community input, if you will recall we had stakeholders meetings, we had
representatives from our senior centers, the Triple A themselves, advocacy groups, Santa
Fe County employees, state agencies and other non-profit partners. We held independent
interviews with individual stakeholders and other locations such as the Con Alma
Foundation, and we also had individual meetings with all of you as the Commission.

And within the strategic plan, Commissioners, we came out with a vision, a
mission, and our core values. Those are listed. On the next page we came out with,
because of those — from those meetings we came out with five goals. Goal one is increase
the number of seniors served by our existing services countywide, including expansion
into underserved areas. The second goal is to increase seniors’ consumption of healthy
foods and promote healthy habits and practices. And I want to say this is something that I
believe you stated a while ago, Commissioner Chavez. This goes in line with what the
Health Action Plan is as well.

Goal three is to increase access to home-based support services to allow seniors to
age in a safe environment. The fourth goal is to reduce incidents of falls and falls related
to injuries among seniors, and the fifth goal is to increase seniors’ social networking and
physical activity levels, and to decrease the social isolation and promote social
engagements.

That led us to our population indicators, and that came to the percentage of adults
who consume five or more fruits and vegetables a day, the percentage of fall related
injury death rates among adults 65 years of age and older, and the percentage of adults
who meet physical activity recommendations. For this four-year plan, Commissioners,
our proposed priority actions for calendar year 16 through 2020, is to continue to expand
our existing services. Right now we’re looking at approximately ten percent a year for
home-delivered and five percent on transportation and congregate. Again, to continue to
expand the current services.
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There’s been talk — I know we’ve been under plans for a Highway 14 center in the
Cerrillos area. That’s part of serving the underserved area. This will require recurring
operational resources. Examine the possibility of contracting food services, public
awareness and outreach, home safety checks, home delivery of bulk food, and I wanted to
add within the home delivery of bulk food, Commissioners, we have been working with
Feeding Santa Fe, which is a non-profit organization. We have already started a pilot
project where on a weekly basis we deliver groceries to home-delivered individuals and
these grocery sacks include fresh vegetables, fruits and vegetables, pasta, rice, breads,
and always a dozen eggs, and everybody is always very appreciative to receive that, and
that has been going very, very well and I’d like to thank Feeding Santa Fe for assisting us
in that. And also develop pilots for home-based services for the frail elderly that could
include homemaker services, chore services and case management.

And the last page here, Commissioners, some food forthought. The senior
population of Santa Fe County is increasing dramatically. Current services in the area of
congregate and home delivered meals are growing rapidly. Transportation need continues
to grow and exceeds the capacity of the division, currently. Triple A revenues are not
growing in proportion to current demand and projected population growth. As I stated
previously, Highway 14 will require recurring operational resources and the frail elderly
population do not have sufficient support in our county.

And the one thing I would like to finish with, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, is staff
was at a meeting with Triple A in early July, and we met with the new director there with
Triple A and the North Central Economic Development District executive director. And
we didn’t know this going into there, but this strategic plan here as we found out is the
first strategic plan that any provider in the state of New Mexico is going to have. And
we’re hoping that working in conjunction with Triple A and eventually with State Aging
and Long-Term, that this is a tool that we can use going forward to potentially that other
providers and counties and municipalities might be able to leverage on. So I just thought
I’d share that information with you because we had no idea going into that meeting.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So, Mr. Smith, so that’s specific to the strategic
plan for seniors?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, just for the Senior Services.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Just for that component.

MR. SMITH: For that component. Correct.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Any other questions of staff? Commissioner
Stefanics? \
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you for the work that went into
this. Could you tell me, because people have asked me along Highway 14 when the
community meetings are going to start to start talking about what they would like to see
in the new senior center?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, the progress to date
includes — and I don’t know if this is going to answer your question specifically, but there
has been a site selected. There has been the purchase of the site.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Right.

MR. SMITH: The RFP for architect and design and the team selection has
happened. The next step —
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COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: You said — wait a minute. You just said
the team has been selected for the architects?

MR. SMITH: For the architect and design team. That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I think that shouldn’t be happening until
we have some community meetings about what people — regardless of whether we can
accommodate it, usually we have meetings to hear what people want before we start
selecting an architect.

MR. FLORES: If I can, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

MR. FLORES: Actually, Commissioner Stefanics, in the procurement
code we select the architectural firm through an RFP process with the highest rated firm
based upon qualifications. It’s not based upon development of a program. Once they are
selected, part of their role typically is to go out and conduct the meetings before they start
their program documents. That’s typically how we do our A&E services.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. So I’ve gone through this with
the southeast connector, with a contractor who did not hold community meetings. We
really need to have — the County needs to have control of those community meetings so
that we hear and know what the people are saying. And in the case of the other
contractors who have been replaced, they went ahead and just did their own thing. And
when they went to report to the community, the community — and you were there — had
an uprising. And we don’t want that to happen. We would like the community to be
involved in some discussion once or more than once or three times — however you decide.
But please put that into the process.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, we will ensure that
with the stakeholders that that is identified as part of the plan, that they will hold
community meetings.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you so much. So anyway, I
interrupted your flow there. So what happens next?

MR. SMITH: So on the next steps that does include conducting public
meetings.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: And when will that be, do you think?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, I don’t have a date for
any of the meetings as of yet, but once we get the response back and Public Works wants
to address this, but once we get what we receive back as far as what the RFP is going to
be on the architect and design, that’s when those public meetings will start.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, what I can do is let
me work with the Projects team from Public Works. I’ll get an update for you and we’ll
have it at the next meeting on the exact dates of those items.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Right. So I"d like to have it publicized
at this meeting so that the public hears it and we have a piece of paper at least that says —
I don’t even care if it’s three months or now that’s the first one, but that they are included
and they’re prepared because they have expressed this. Cerrillos had a community fiesta
this last month and people came from all over, and they’re really expecting to be involved
in the process. That’s all I can say. Thanks.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. [ think that was noted. Thank you,
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Commissioner Stefanics. Commissioner Holian, then I’'ll go to Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Greg, in this five-
year strategic plan you talk about increasing services, and I know that we do need
increased services because there’s going to be an increasing population of seniors, and
there are underserved areas even now in our county. Have you given any thought to
where funding might come from for these increased services? Are there other avenues for
funding in the federal government or grants? Other options?

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, there is other funding
available and in doing some of the things — a few of the small things that we had
mentioned as far as case management, for example, there is funding available from the
Triple A to be able to help offset some of those costs. But going forward and possibly
going into FY 18 that’s something that we would like to see, that if it’s a direction that
we would like to go as a program, there is funding from the State and from the Area
Agency on Aging for a lot of these programs to help offset some of those costs.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Great. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So this is a presentation and request to approve
the Community Services Department, Senior Service 2016-2020 strategic plan. Do we
have a motion?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I’ll so move.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I’ll second that.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second, but under
discussion, Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I actually just had a comment. I just
wanted to thank Greg and Rachel O’Connor for all your hard work and all the time that
you put in, and all of the staff for the Community Services. Also, we just want to be
mindful of the increases that we need to look at to provide these services in the future to
the seniors. So once again, I just want to say thank you guys for all your hard work. It’s
pretty obvious and sometimes some of the visits that I go to at community centers where
you are seeing that increase of seniors so I really appreciate you guys staying in front of
that. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So there’s a motion, numerous seconds. Some
good discussion.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

1I1. B. 6. Request Authorization to Enter Into a Santa Fe County Affordable
Housing Agreement with RCS -Turquoise Trail South LLC, for
Turquoise Trail North TABLED

HI. B. 7. Request Authorization to Enter Into a Santa Fe County
Affordable Housing Agreement with Homewise, a New Mexico
Corporation, for Tessera 2

ROSEMARY BAILEY (Affordable Housing): Mr. Chair, Commissioners,
before you you have a request for authorization to enter into a Santa Fe County
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affordable housing agreement with Homewise for Tessera 2. The proposed agreement is
attached as Exhibit A. Staff has met with the developer and with the County Attorney to
draft the agreement and the main provisions of the agreement are there are 78 lots and 15
percent is required, so that is 12 affordable lots. They’ll be broken down into tiers, so
there’s three units for each tier for a total of 12 tiers.

The second main provision is the maximum target housing prices set forth in the
regulations may be adjusted annually, and the development schedule — they have to build
at least one affordable unit for every six units until all units are built. And I stand for any
questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Are you ready for a motion?

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, I’'ll move for approval.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I'll second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second, and the only
question I have is this development and Homewise would have to agree to the ordinance
that’s inclusionary so that the affordable units are not all in one area but dispersed
throughout the project itself?

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Chair, on the last exhibit it is actually showing you
how they’re dispersed.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay. Great. I just wanted to ask for the record.
So there’s a motion and a second. Any further discussion? Hearing none.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

1. B. 8. Request that the Second Public Hearing on the Proposed Santa
Fe County Animal Control Ordinance be Rescheduled from
October 11, 2016, to a Later Date and that Title and General
Summary of the Proposed Ordinance and New Hearing Date
be Published

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Do we need to discuss that now, Mr. Flores?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, we’ve noticed this as an action item so that we
can get direction on the second date of the animal control ordinance hearing so that we
can do our noticing in the papers.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we need to take action on this item first then.

MR. FLORES: So, Mr. Chair, as [ prefaced my remarks when we did the
amended agenda, the original noticing was for October 11", not the 27™ of September,
and we’ve had some scheduling issues with October 11%. So what we’re proposing is if
the Commission so desires we could move that second public hearing and the related
presentations to the October 25™ Board meeting, and that would allow us enough time to
get it noticed properly in the papers.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, Commissioner Holian.
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COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I would like to make a motion to move the
second public hearing on the proposed Santa Fe County animal control ordinance to the
October 25, 2016 meeting.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, there’s a motion and a second. Any
further discussion?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Yes, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair and I know that the staff have
worked very hard and Commissioner Holian has worked really hard with interested
parties, and what I’'m hoping is that if we get to the point where we don’t end up
accepting every part of the revisions, that we could go forward with some revisions. And
so it’s just an editorial comment. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Good observation. Okay, so we have a motion
and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.
[The Commission recessed from 4:12 to 4:23.]

Im. C. Resolutions
1. Resolution No. 2016-110, a Resolution Adopting the Open
Space Management Plans for Los Potreros Open Space, La
Cieneguilla Open Space, and San Pedro Open Space and
Directing Staff to Implement the Plans

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: It looks like we have our quorum back and
we’re ready for the presentation. This is a resolution adopting the Open Space
Management Plans.

MARIA LOHMAN (Open Space): Mr. Chair, Commissioners, my name
is Maria Lohman and I am the Open Space Trails Planner. Before you today is a
resolution as you said to adopt two management for Los Potreros Open Space, La
Cieneguilla Open Space and San Pedro Open Space and to direct staff to implement these
plans.

The plans and their technical appendices are included in your packet, they’re huge. The
planning process for the Open Space Management plans for the three open space
properties kicked off in the summer of 2015 with a series of community meetings and
interviews with key stakeholders. The discussions with each community helped to
develop the long-term vision for each property.

The goal of the management plans is to guide resource management in a way that
is practical flexible and effective and that enhances the natural beauty, cultural qualities
and eco systems functions of Los Potreros Open Space, La Cieneguilla Open Space, and
San Pedro Open Space. These plans identify the short-term, mid-term and long-term
management priorities for each property and while these plans include a conceptual plan
to guide future infrastructure and improvements access and appropriate access for these
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properties. The focus of the plans is really practical, flexible and effective management
of resources.

The plans have really front-ended the maintenance and management to make the
long-term maintenance and management more efficient. Each of these properties is very
different as you can see outlined in the visions statement in each document. For example,
the focus for the first year projects for Los Potreros includes acequia cleaning, effective
irrigation, dead wood removal, pasture restoration and maintaining the cultural integrity
consistent with the traditional agricultural use of the property. The focus of La
Cieneguilla Open Space is riparian management and erosion stabilization as well as soil
and grassland restoration and community stewardship. We are still having those
discussions with the community. The focus for San Pedro Open Space includes in the
first year projects fence upgrades so we can mark hazards and to make existing fences
wildlife friendly and then future planning and coordination will need to occur with BLM
and AML in order to develop the property has regional trail hub.

These plans have already been used by staff for budgeting and project
prioritization. Maintenance staff have been using the maintenance activity tables in the
appendix to tackle the deferred maintenance projects to include some of those things like
fence repair, riparian environment restoration, acequia clean-up. The Planning Division
has used these plans to budget and prioritize the ongoing development of best
management practices for these properties and in the future other properties as well.
These plans also estimate the additional staffing and funding needs for the planning,
maintenance and capital implementation of indentified projects as well as identified
needed training to develop robust staff capacity.

COLTPAC reviewed and recommended implementation of these plans on August
3™ and we also got lots of supporting comments from the communities when these were
sent out for their review. And with that, I will stand for any questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: More comment than question. I want
to thank all of our volunteers with the COLTPAC and our other volunteers. I would like
to thanks our staff and I would like to thank the communities for getting involved with
these. And the staff made every attempt to work or to talk or to meet with all of us to go
over all of this and I really appreciate their effort and I would be happy to move for
approval unless there is other concerns.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So there’s a motion and a second. Under
discussion, Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. I would
just like to also thank staff. Maria, Robert, Paul and all of the other staff who have
worked on this. I know that a great deal of effort went into putting these plans — planning
on how we’re going to do the plan. I know that you put a lot of effort into that and I was
very, very impressed. I want you to know that I read this and all of the packet material
and it was a big fat part of our packet actually and I read all of that before the meeting
because I was really fascinated by all the different aspects and I was impressed at how
much community involvement there was in putting this together. Also, the in-depth study
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of the current state of these particular open space properties as well as research into the
state of the land in the past and also what it would look like today if it were actually
restored and became healthy and productive. And I think that it is really worth noting
that there are many, many different aspects to a good management plan and effective
management plan. For example, community involvement, I mean that is so crucial to
making it all happen. Also, restoration of the land that is incredibly important. A lot of
this land has been degraded over the years and it needs serious restoration in order to
actually provide food, possibly, for people and for the wildlife that uses the land as well.
Also, it’s important to have riparian management so that we have healthy acequias and
water for the wildlife to be able to access as well. Also, I was impressed that you’re
putting in ideas for data collection so that we can benchmark the progress as we go
forward and actually quantify the progress. And, also, I think that a really positive thing
in the future this is going to be a place where people can visit and they can learn about
how to affectively do land restoration projects and maybe they can even apply it to their
own property if they rural properties and so on. And, also, it’s just going to be a great
place for people to go for enjoyment. Enjoyment of the views, of being out in the nature,
of seeing some really really gorgeous places in our county so I know that you — I was just
so impressed that you included all of these elements in your consideration of how we
should move forward on these particularly properties.

And, I’ll just say that in my own case, my husband and I bought some land on
Glorieta Mesa and we bought it with the idea of putting a Conservation Easement on it
and we thought that that’s all we had to do was put the easement on it so it wouldn’t be
developed and that that would protect the land but we soon learned that that was not
going to be enough. We actually needed to — the land needed a lot of land restoration in a
lot of different ways to make it healthy again so now it has become a lifetime project. So
I can really sympathize with what the County is going to have to do. And that’s the thing
with our open space properties. You know we bought a whole lot of open space
properties but it isn’t enough to just hold them. There’s a lot of things that we have to do
to make sure that they’re managed well so that they really are a benefit to the wildlife, to
the people who live here, to the people in the community so I just thank you so so much
for your vision and for your hard work. And, I’m certainly ready to vote. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: You’re welcome. Commissioner Roybal.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I just want to share my thanks as well to
the staff and to all the volunteers. You guys have done a great job and I really do
appreciate it, so thank you guys.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Congratulations and congratulations to the
communities too for working on this. I know it’s been a long effort and bottom-up
community involvement, I think that the outcomes in the future will be better. Thank

you.
CLERK SALAZAR: The resolution is 2010-110.
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m. ¢C 2. Resolution No. 2016-111, a Resolution to Recognize La Cienega
Valley Association as a Community Organization for La
Cienega and La Cieneguilla Community District /Exhibit 2:
Supporting Information]

LUCY FOMA (Planning): Mr. Chair, Commissioners, Lucy Foma,
Planning. I’m here to present a resolution to recognize La Cienega Valley Association as
a Community Organization. As you know, the SLDC has the community organizations
and registered organizations to increase our public outreach and they will become the
first people to be notified of any steps in the planning process.

Community organizations are not plans: I wanted to specify that. They are our
point of contact in communities. La Cienega Valley Association has submitted all the
application materials and has been talking with planning staff to become the community
organization La Cienega valley. The boundary would be the same as the planning area
boundary. And I have Carl Dickens here today who is a representative and President of
the La Cienega Valley Association.

As I said, staff has been in communication with the La Cienega Valley
Association and we recommend that you approve this resolution to recognize them.
Thank you and I stand for questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I know that Commissioner Anaya
would move if he was here, so I’ll move.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, I’'ll second. There’s two seconds. But I
wanted to give Mr. Dickens a few minutes if you would like to speak to the plan and
maybe its benefits and anything else. I know this is recognizing you as an organization.

CARL DICKENS: Thank you Commissioner Chavez. Before I begin I do
want to absolutely compliment Maria Lohman on their work on the Open Space in La
Cieneguilla. For those of you that don’t remember that, at one point was going to be a
250 home development and so now to see that it’s going to be planned and saved, we
really appreciate that.

In terms of our community organization application, we have been a community
association for over 20 years and we’re very involved with our community. One of the
things that the County has requested is that we contact some of the large landowners,
some of the commercial folks in our community and so that’s one of things that we do.
We have letters ready to go to Governor Talachy of the Pueblo of Pojoaque. We have
another letter to Governor Coriz of Santa Domingo and we will be contacting six or eight
different commercial landowners in our new commercial district as well as the folks at
Sunrise Springs we want to make sure that they’re involved. And the large landowners
which are Tres Rios Ranch, Blue Horse Ranch, and Canjon del Puerto. So those are the
tings — we are very inclusive and we take great pride in the fact that we get people
involved.

We thank the County for their efforts and thank you for considering this

SI8Z/782/781 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of September 27, 2016
Page 30

resolution. We look forward to a continued long and good relationship with the County.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you for your participation and your
efforts. Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: [ just want to say thank you to Lucy for
her presentation as well and thank you, sir.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and a second. The motion
carries, thank you.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

. C. 3. Resolution No. 2016-112, a Resolution Supporting
Conservation of Oil and Gas, a Natural Resource

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Commissioners.
Several counties around us and cities, San Miguel, Rio Arriba, Santa Fe City have
entered into resolutions letting the BLM know that we’re interested in participating and
being involved in their environmental rules about the methane release. Right now, the
gas is being leaked, flared or vented and the State of New Mexico loses upwards of $50
million in tax revenues in the last five years due to this waste. Basically, this just says
that we are looking forward to participating with the BLM on their rules.

And, I would move for approval.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I'll second that. Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I would also like to note that methane is a
far more potent greenhouse gas than CO, as well. So there are other reasons to reduce
methane in the atmosphere.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and second. All those in
favor. The motion carries.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

IIl. C. 4 Resolution 2016-113, a Resolution Requesting a Net Budget
Increase to Various Capital Projects to Realign the FY2017
Budget to the FY2016 Balances /$1,424,659

CAROLE JARAMILLO (Finance Director): Thank you, Mr. Chair,
Commissioners. This resolution is really a housekeeping item. We are requesting to
make increases and decreases to various project budgets to roll forward their project
budget balances from the FY16 budgets. Towards the end of the year we do put money
estimates of the project budgets into the budget so that those can roll forward and there
are no gaps in timing of being able to fund needed project expenses but then after the
year is closed we do have to true-up the project budget amounts and that’s the essence of
this resolution. It is a net increase to the budget across various funds of $1,424,659 and I

will stand for any questions you might have.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you, Ms. Jaramillo. I actually have a
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question of Mr. Aaboe and it’s specific to two of the projects on this list that I had. One
we talked about earlier which is the Vista Aurora sewer system and I appreciate staff for
adding additional history and background to that project and maybe that could follow the
project through the rest of its course, Erik, so we have that background and we know
where it is geographically and the history and the background on some of these projects I
think is important.

But I also wanted to talk a little bit about the Agua Fria Utility Plan and what that
might entail. I know that we anticipate hiring a contractor to help us with that work. I
am understanding that there are a couple of public meetings that have been either
scheduled or have already taken place. So I wanted to talk about the specifics on this
project and a little bit about the approach that staff is taking to implement this.

MR. AABOE: Certainly, Mr. Chair. Both the Vista Aurora project and the
Agua Fria Utility planning projects were primarily funded with state appropriations and
they are in the Traditional Community of Agua Fria. As we mentioned earlier Vista
Aurora is kind of the analysis and best repair of a failing wastewater lift station in the
Vista Aurora community which is part of the Agua Fria Traditional Historic Community.

The Agua Fria Utilities Plan, again, this action is really to properly budget them,
this plan is intended to look at the entirety of the community, the Traditional Historic
Community, and my understanding is that an engineer is just recently hired for this and is
proceeding. Part of the plan is to get input from the entire surrounding community. I
believe there will be two public meetings that will be scheduled and will be noticed to the
entire community.

Our goal really is to elicit during this part of the process as much of the
community concerns about the deficiencies in the wastewater facilities in the Agua Fria
Traditional Community so we can have the engineer assess all of the deficiencies and
develop a priority plan for their improvement.

Again, the state delegation was able to secure some capital funding for these.
This particular budget resolution just cleans up some of the budgeting of this so we’re
working on a number of fronts to improve the wastewater service to a lot of the
community in Agua Fria.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So the Vista — I mean, the Agua Fria Utility
Plan would be a master plan for the wastewater system in the Agua Fria Village. This
$70,000, Deputy Manager, will that conclude, will that complete that survey? Will that
tell us who is hooked up now and how many people are left to be tied into that system if
and when they’re able to afford it?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, the way I understand the contract with the
engineering firm, is there’s two phases of work and I’'m going to refer to the project plan,
the first phase is actually kick-off the public meeting for water and wastewater. The
wastewater will be phase one of the program and the water component is phase two. So
they are attacking it in two phases with the wastewater being the component. When you
talk about sufficient funding, this funding will not be sufficient to implement
construction. This funding could be sufficient because there are some unknown variables
in the project, to get us a preliminary engineering report and up to a 30 percent solution,
if you will, for that. I do anticipate though that this project will be much larger in scope
and size both in the design component and the construct —ability or construction of it.
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CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, I thank you and I appreciate that. And ]
know that staff is very diligent about the work that needs to be done. They are very
diligent and deliberate in outreach to the public and to the citizens. So I see that and I’ve
experienced that but I also know that over the last couple of months myself and the
County have been criticized for not doing enough fast enough for a certain part of the
district. And, again, I will tell you that this demonstrates that we do take our work
seriously and that the County is committed to doing this work in a timely fashion. That
doesn’t mean that it is going to happen right away and it doesn’t mean that we have all
the funding to do it this year or next year. So I want to just defend the County a bit in the
work that they’ve done and the work that they’ll be doing in the future. And especially
when it comes to water and sewer utilities in the County. There are gaps in other parts of
the County that still need to be taken care of but at least we’re addressing this component
here.

So I want to again thank staff for their work and for outlining and detailing and

giving us some specifics about these two projects that are in front of us today. Thank you,

Erik.
Any other questions or comments to staff? I’ll go ahead and move for approval.
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

m. C. S Resolution 2016-114, a Resolution Requesting an Increase to
the Project Funding Allocation for the Chimayo Fire Station
Addition, Cundiyo Fire and Community Center, Madrid Fire
Station, Santa Fe County Civil War Monument and Women’s
Health Building Renovations, and Requesting a Budget
Increase in the State Special Appropriations Fund (318) to
Budget Grants Received for Those Projects / $550,447

MS. JARAMILLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This action that we’re
requesting is to increase the project funding allocations for each of the five projects that
we have listed as well as to budget grants that we have received from the state.

The legislature has given us these grants. They have been executed. There is a
grant for the Chimayo Fire Station in the amount of $100,000. A grant to upgrade a fire
community center in Cundiyo for $20,000. The reallocation for some unexpended
balance for an appropriation which is being dedicated to the Madrid Fire Station in the
amount of $20,000. Fifty thousand is a grant for the American Civil War monument in
Glorieta and then there are grants for the Women’s Health Building in the amount of
$85,000 and $113,256. These grants would result in a increase in the project allocations
for those projects.

In addition, we’re requesting to budget a grant that is already in the project
allocation so we just need to budget the grant in the amount of $162,191.42 for the
Women’s Health building. And with that, [ stand for any questions.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you for reading all of those projects into
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the record and the dollar amount. I think that is good for the public to have that
information. Deputy Manager Flores, you have a question or comment?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, a comment. The two items that we are
bringing forward are dealing with primarily capital outlay grant agreements or grant
programs that have been funded through the state. The item that Ms. Jaramillo is talking
about specifically on this section is dealing with new monies that have been allocated by
the state through their Severance Tax Bond Program.

We are proceeding with the path of normal business in getting these things
budgeted because the grant agreements have already been executed but I have been told
that we must be cautious in moving forward on Severance Tax Bond projects because of
the situation the state finds itself in. So the direction to staff is to continue to move
forward; get the budgetary and contractual documents in place but hold, at least for a
short period of time till we understand what the state is doing on these grant agreements.
We have received at least on one grant agreement that was previously executed that
they’re going to be pulling that grant agreement back from the state. So we’re moving
forward as business as usual but I do have to caution that we won’t be undertaking any of
these projects to the next degree until we know for sure that there’s going to be financial
support for moving forward.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So, if I could, I want to back up just a minute.
That would mean, Mr. Flores, that one of the projects that we discussed earlier, the Vista
Aurora, improvements could get clawed back as well then.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chairman, existing funding that has been in the
hopper already and we do have some movement on my guestimate is that that one is
okay. It’s the new funding that came out of the 16 session all the way back to, I believe it
was, 2013 or 2014. And they’re looking at those grant agreement that one have not been
certified for the state or two we have a grant agreement in place and three if there’s any
obligation for expenditure against it. So at this point in time, I don’t have the answers to
which ones it is going to affect.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes, Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, what I’ve heard from some
of the legislators in some of their public meetings is that STBs and GOs might be left
alone but any projects under general fund might be swept back and, so, staff might be
able to work that up. I know that you have a chart here that talk about that but you might
be able to work that up.

Ch: Mr. Chair, I’d like to move for approval.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Take Commissioner Holian’s.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second. Any further
discussion? Hearing none, all those in favor signify by saying aye.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

MS. JARAMILLO: Thank you.
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COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, is it possible before we go
into Executive to go ahead and hear the RECC presentation and the Thornton Ranch?
They’re after —

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I would be open to that if you wanted to make a
motion to that effect.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I would move that items —
that the remainder of items VI a and b occur before we go into Executive Session.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There is a motion and a second. All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

Motion passes by unanimous voice vote

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, who is ready next?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, I think Colleen is ready with the Thornton
Ranch.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, and I think we are estimating about 10
minutes on the Thornton Ranch presentation.

VI. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS/PRESENTATIONS

B. Presentations
1. Presentation and Update on Thornton Ranch Open Space
Planning Process

COLLEEN BAKER (Projects Division): Mr. Chair, Commissioners, while
we are getting the presentation up, I will be presenting an update on the Thornton Ranch
planning efforts to date and present a schedule to you for our process moving forward so
that you’re aware of how we’re planning on moving forward. As a couple of
Commissioners have already taken advantage of it, staff is willing to sit down with each
individual Commissioner as well. So if you haven’t scheduled a meeting and would like
to do that please do so, we would be happy to visit with you in person or on site, even
better, yes.

So Chairman, Commissioners, I am Colleen Baker with the Projects Division and
as I said I have a brief update on the Thornton Ranch master plan. The Thornton Ranch
open space is the largest open space that the County has acquired to date. We acquired
the property beginning in 2000 and another large acquisition in 2001 and then have had
several acquisitions since then to round out the property. The overriding goal of the
acquisitions was to protect the archaeological sites on the property. There is a very
significant cultural resources and even as we were acquiring this property there were
efforts underway to protect all the cultural resources in the Galisteo Basin which
culminated in the Galisteo Basin Archaeological Sites Protection Act which also had a
similar purpose of protecting the cultural resources, preserving them for the future and
interpreting those for the public.

The Thornton Ranch Open Space was recognized as a priority open space project
in 2010 and then again in the 2015 Sustainable Growth Management Plan. And out of
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that — the Sustainable Growth Management Plan then we authorized money to begin the
master planning process. So in 2014 the County initiated the master planning process
which also included a cultural resources inventory of the entire property. We have a
number of plans going on at the same time and this slide shows the relationship of those.
We have the Thornton Ranch Open Space we’re doing 100 percent cultural resource
inventory of the entire property. We are doing a master plan of the entire property. We
are also doing a management plan just like the management plans that you just said, that
Maria brought forward for approval, and we’re also doing a site specific management
plan for the site that is recognized in the Galisteo Basin Archaeological Protection Act.

We also have an interpretative plan going on at the same time that will address all
of the open space properties that are in the Galisteo Basin as a unit so that we have a
unified approach to how we would interpret those resources.

The planning process for the Thornton Ranch master plan and the other associated
plans has been to begin with an extensive site analysis of the resource itself and the
property out there, We’ve also done stakeholder meetings with both user groups,
agencies, adjacent landowners and others. We used those stakeholder meetings in our
site analysis to then develop a program for the property, the kinds of activities that we
would actually plan for on the property and from there we developed a master plan and
then a process for approval.

The site analysis started with the Galisteo Basin as a whole and the 25 sites that
are in the act. Thornton Ranch and the cultural resources at that site are very much
central to the basin. This is an image that shows the outline of the Galisteo Basin and all
of the green locations are the sites within the Act. You can see how central the red
outline is to all of the sites in the act as well as the basin. As we zoom in, this is focusing
on the planning area where Thornton Ranch Open Space is and in the lower part of the
screen the purple area with the red boundary around it is Thormton Ranch Open Space
that includes not only the property the County has purchased, the 1,900 acres the County
has purchased, but also some State Land Office and BLM lands as well. And you can see
that we’re looking at landscape scale areas that are large areas of open space adjacent to
large other public lands like the Bureau of Land Management or private conservation
areas. The pink is private conservation lands. And then also the large corridors that have
been identified in the County’s official map as potential trail corridors, like the
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad and the old New Mexico central line So this
gives us an idea of the landscape wide regional context we’re trying to work on.

This zooms in a little bit further and specifically identifies the planning area, the
management area for the Thornton Ranch master plan and you can see in the presentation
where the State Land Office is outlined in blue, BLM in a bold yellow then the rest of the
property is outlined in the red. The total management area is about 2,440 acres.

As part of the site analysis we’ve begun to look at all of the resource. We looked
at the geology. We looked at soils, vegetation. We did a biological assessment both of
plants and animals. We did a mineral assessment we also did a complete cultural resource
inventory like I had mentioned and we also did a viewshed analysis.

[n that process we started to identify areas on the property that had significant

resources that we could interpret and tell the story of this particular property to the public.

As I flip through these rather quickly you’ll notice that there’s points identified on the

SI8Z/782/781 dI3TI0OTE HETT1D 248



Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of September 27, 2016
Page 36

map that show geology, ecology points, ranching era resources, and railroad era. We
used this information to begin to identify where we would want to identify trails and
where we would want to take the public to be able to tell certain stories.

Through our stakeholder meeting process we actually set up several focus group
meetings with user groups — hikers trail runners, mountain bikers, equestrians, ecologists,
educators and artists — to really talk about their desires for use of the property. What type
of activities they would like to be doing along the property and what their needs for user
amenities would be if they were using the property.

We have also done an extensive tribal consultation and we will continue to do
tribal consultation throughout the process because this is a very sensitive site. We’ve met
with all the agencies that are represented and are partners in this process; the Bureau of
Land Management, New Mexico State Land Office, the Rail Bureau and also with Santa
Fe County in general for fire and emergency access requirements as well as maintenance
requirements. We’ve been consistently meeting with the Galisteo Basin Archaeological
Sites Protection Act working group on a monthly basis keeping them updated and it is
also a good way to keep the tribes updated on our process. We’ve met with every
adjacent landowner next to the property and also with the Galisteo Community
Association.

Out of the stakeholder meeting process we have begun to develop a program for
the kinds of activities that we would plan for in the master plan and really what we heard
from the user groups is looking for long distance trails with regional connections. They
also recognized that part of what’s very special about this place is it is not very trampled
on yet. It’s pretty remote. It’s got definite feelings of solitude. They asked that we keep
our footprint as light as possible. With a view toward sustainability of the trails, making
sure they’re built correctly so they don’t cause more resource damage and they also
identify that there’s a lot of opportunity for interpretative programs whether they’re
stargazing or ecology, geology, educational programs.

From the tribes we hears that this is a sensitive sacred site. This is their ancestral
lands and they asked that we be respectful in our planning process and how we manage
the cultural resources. We are in continued consultation with them about the best way to
manage those sensitive cultural resources. They also requested some method for allowing
tribal assess for traditional uses and ceremonial purposes.

When we met with the agencies they really are interested in continuing
collaboration on implementation of the Galisteo Basin Archaeological Sites Protection
Act and in large landscape-wide conservation.

Out of this program we began to identify the types of trails, the catalogue of trails
that we would use and using it starting with a regional context — and I’m sorry without a
pointer it’s hard to say, but the red outline is the management area that we’re working on
and the yellow line along the Burlington Northern is a potential concept of a future
regional trail as well as the old New Mexico Central Railroad alignment and then this is
kind of bracketed again trying to connect the Cerrillos Hills State Park with the Lamy
Open Space over off of 285 with the Thornton Ranch Open Space.

We started with a regional trail and really the regional trail highlights the railroad
history and runs right along the Burlington Northern just outside of the right-of-way for
the railroad. This would be a larger trail profile and it would be able to accommodate
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hikers, bikers and equestrians. Then from there we added an accessible trail right off of a
trailhead that is proposed right off of 42 near the railroad and this would provide access
to people who might have other needs for accessibility, either they’re using a wheelchair,
a walker or even a stroller. But it provides access for programming and also this
highlights some of the railroad history as well. There was an old story building that
served the railroad that would be visible off of this trail.

Then we added a multiuse trail and this trail actually highlights the ranching
history and it actually makes use of an old ranching road and highlights the windmills
and there’s some old stone buildings, remnants of old stone buildings that were
sheepherders camps and shelters.

Then we added a hiker-biker loop and this trail is much narrower in profile and
really it gets more into the nuances and the subtleties of the landscape and the geology
and the ecology and allows people to experience that land space in a different way. This
would be accessible to the hikers and bikers.

The last program element would be guided tours and this is where we really have
an opportunity to provide something very different and special to the public in being able
to walk up the arroyo which is an amazing micro-eco system in its own and really
highlights the changes of the geology as you walk through the property and it has springs
on it and it’s also quite a wildlife corridor. So there are a lot of opportunities for
programming.

As we move forward for approval this is what we’re laying out as a process and
then also a schedule. So today we are at the fourth week of September at the BCC
presentation and what our proposal is to get the cultural resource report out for tribal and
agency review towards the beginning of October. Allow for a 30 days review and
response period and then on October 5™, next Wednesday we would present to
COLTPAC, and this would be the first presentation to COLTPAC and get their initial
feedback and provide information and that would really kick-off our public input process.
We would follow-up with a public meeting on October 20™ where we would present the
master plan and the other plans to the public and then following that public meeting we
would actually put out the draft plans for public review and comment at the same time as
we are reviewing the cultural resource report with SHPO, we’d be running a parallel
public review and comment period. And then once we’ve collecting the comments from
the public, after the public meeting and the public review comment period, we would take
the comments back to COLTPAC for a final presentation at the beginning of December
and seek their recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners. And then we
would be ready to present to the Board of County Commissioners for final approval in
the December meeting.

So with that, [ will go to the last slide and I will stand for questions.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Again, I would like to thank staff for
coming and meeting with me about all of this. The one comment I made to them is that
in Albuquerque — I'm not sure if it’s Bernalillo County or Albuquerque, there open space
program has on their website identified trails for disabled individuals and there is quite a
network and I just suggested that because it does seem like disabled will be able to get to
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a part of the entrance at least and a short spur of this trail here so I really appreciate that.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well, I think you
have a pretty abbreviated schedule there but I’'m really glad that it will be coming before
us hopefully before I am out of office.

I guess I have one question, can those trails be used by horse — or is the plan for
horseback riders to be able to use the trails as well?

MS. BAKER: Yes, Chairman, Commissioner, we have designated some
of the trails. Actually, most of the trails are accessible to equestrians. The only trail that
we’re not planning to have accessible equestrians is the hiker/biker trail and that’s
primarily because of the way it’s built. It’s not laid out to sustain a large heavy animal.
Plus it alleviates some of the user conflict between bikes and equestrians.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Right, so the hiker biker trail would be the
only one that was actually used by bikers; is that correct?

MS. BAKER: No, actually, the bikers can access any of the trails. The
regional trail is all three, the multi-use trail is all three and the hiker/biker is just that,
hiker/biker. The accessible trail would not friendly to the bikers and equestrian as well
because of the nature of that.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: But the other trails are wide enough that
they will not have a conflict. Just generally speaking do you put out signage sort of
giving bicyclist and horseback riders tips on how to be respectful to each other?

MS. BAKER: Yes. So part of the master plan will be a way finding and
signage plan so it will include both the etiquette triangles and directional and guidance on
which trails are appropriate for which users.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay, thank you very much, Colleen.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I wanted to also thank staff for going out of
their way to be sure that we’re informed as you move forward. Iknow that you’re busy
and sometimes it is hard for us to fit everything into our schedules so I appreciate that. I
know that there’s still a lot of work left to be done, again, bottom-up is good. I know you
have the stakeholders identified and you’ve been working with them. The Native
American component is very important and you’re dealing with that at the frontend so
that’s good.

So I guess the only thing I can say is that I’'m looking forward to the benefit in
these kind of cultural properties for the educational — I mean the outdoor activity is good,
but I think there are also a lot of educational and cultural aspects to the property and the
programming that will touch on that as well. So it’s pretty inclusive. It’s holistic in a way
and I really appreciate that and look forward to it. And I’m hoping to get out and actually
tour the site one day soon, so looking forward to that. Any other comments?
Commissioner Roybal?

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I just want to say thank you to Colleen for
your presentation. I appreciate that.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yeah, and in 10 minutes it doesn’t do it justice
but at least it’s 10 minutes here. The process will continue and the timeline that you
identified I think is reasonable. If it needs more time I think that’s okay too. These kind
of projects I don’t think you can rush them or hold them to a deadline as much as you
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want to hold a schedule. I think you’ve always had that flexibility to go above and
beyond if we need more public input it seems that staff is always willing to do that and it
only makes the project that much better.
So I think we have a lot to look forward to and it’s going to be a matter of time.

Any other comments? This is a presentation for information only. Okay, thank you.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, Chairman and Commissioners and I do really
appreciate your willingness to sit down and talk to us. I think the dialogue in the next
coming months is going to be critical in moving forward. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Good, thank you.

VL. B. 2. Presentation by the Regional Emergency Communications
Center (RECC) on the Smart911 Application Being
Implemented /Exhibit 3: Presentation]

KEN MARTINEZ (RECC Director): Mr. Chair, I’ll be very brief but I just
want to thank you for allowing me the opportunity. I am excited to be able to tell you
about a new application that we have already implemented at the Santa Fe RECC for 911
and I’ll wait until the presentation is loaded there. You should have some handouts there
of the video that will be shown throughout the presentation.

I'm excited to announce that we’re going to be implementing and have
implemented what is called Smart911. And we are actually the second 911 center in the
state to implement this. I wanted to be the first but we didn’t quite beat San Juan to the
punch. It’s something that I think is going to allow us to maximize the efficiency of first
responders and the amount of information that we know as we’re going into response
whatever the situation is that we’re going to fire, police, EMS, but we’ll have more
information at our fingertips going into the situations.

What the application is, it allows the public to create a profile and the Smart911
profile allows the public and us, all of us, to put in whatever information that we feel
might be relevant for the first responders when they are going to your house or your place
of business or wherever you are going call 911 for. And the good thing about it is that it
is accessible to our 911 operators the minute that that call from that phone number or any
phone number associated with that profile dials 911. For example, if you create a profile
for your home and you have your spouse and your children cell phones associated with
that profile, anytime any of those phone numbers call 911, that family profile will pop up
and we’ll know — you can put pictures, you can put information of how many children,
the ages of the children, pets, medications and anything that you feel will be relevant;
whether or not you suffer from illnesses or conditions. What prescription medications are
in the house and where they are located if they need to be administered for special
reasons. Special instructions or directions if you are armed or you have weapons in the
house you can put that in so that they know that they’re going to be there. Things of that
nature and, again, nothing is mandatory but anything that that person believes will help
responders in getting the help to the individuals that they need. Possible dangers, again,
we’ve got a dog, a snake whatever it is they want to let them know about.

I’m just going to click through a video here that shows what Smart911 is and how
it is being implemented across the nation in many big cities.
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[A video was shown. ]

MR. MARTINEZ: And one of the things, Mr. Chair and Commissioners,
about the Smart911 application is if you noticed that during that call the individual wasn’t
able to speak and so the information that was put into the profile alerted them to the
address, cell phone number and identifies of the people that could have been in that
house. But there’s another part of this application that we are going to put to use and I
think this is leaning more towards our next generation of 911 capabilities and the
technology that we’re facing. But this application actually allows for our 911 operators to
initiate a chat or a text conversation with the caller. So if we get a 911 call and we can’t
hear them, they’re afraid to speak or for whatever reason they can’t speak, my operators
can initiate a text or chat with that caller and allow them to converse between the 911
center and the caller by a text or chat. That’s leading to the next generation and the new
technologies that we’re going to be looking for with 911 but it puts that capability in our
hands right now and allows us to be able to utilize that and to be able to respond to also
people with hearing disabilities. They can call and we can initiate a chat or a text with
them. So that’s allowing us to be head of the curve in that realm as well. If you could go
to the video on the second slide please.

[A video was shown.]

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, another thing
to take into consideration with this is that you can add as much or as little information as
you want. There has been concerns that if you put your medical information, your
illnesses or conditions that this is viewable or accessible and that‘s not the case. The only
time that your profile information will come up is when you call 911 and then it only
stays on our screen for 45 seconds after the call is done. You cannot just bring it up at
any time. So, again, this allows the public to create a profile to give the first responders
whatever crucial information they feel would help us to respond to their need. It’s
private. It’s secure. It’s confidential and it’s easy to sign up for. We have already
implemented it. It’s working. We’re run tests. [t has been up and running for awhile.
What I’'m trying to do now is to get the word out. I wanted to bring it to the Commission
so that when you get questions, if you get questions from your constitutes you know what
it is that they’re talking about when they talk about Smart911.

I think this is a really important application and I think it’s a fun, well, I say fun
but it is exciting for me because it allows us to maximize our efficiency of our responders
and our 911 operators and it provide a great service to the public so they know. [ have
friends who have children with special needs and they think this is amazing to be able to
put that information into the database and for us to have it before we even get to the
house that we’re responding to.

So how do you sign up for it? I would like to encourage all of our County
employees as well and I’ll be bringing it up in Senior Staff and other opportunities that I
have to sign up and create their profiles. We’re going to be moving out with a public
outreach. We’re going to do press releases. I’'m working with Kristine to get the map of
how we want to put it out to the public but I wanted to bring it here first so that we could
be prepared to push it to the public and have a media opportunity and get it out through
their avenues as well.

You go to Smart911.com. It’s www.Smart911.com. If you go ahead and click on
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that link please. It takes you to the page where you can log on and create your Smart911
profile. One of the things that was mentioned in the video is that this profile goes with
you wherever you may travel in the United States. Wherever there is a jurisdiction that is
using Smart911 your profile will pop up. So if we have visitors here from New York,
New Jersey, Seattle and they’ve got Smart911 profiles, they call 911 and we have their
information even here. So I think it is exciting. I think it is important. I’m looking
forward to going out public and having a lot of people sign up for it. I’'m also looking
into piggybacking our notification system onto the Smart911 team, I guess you can say,
because they’re going to share the same database and if we have the Smart911 profiles
we’re using to put notifications out to the public it might mean even more efficiencies.
So, I’'m looking at that and that’s the presentation of Smart911.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal and then I’ll go to
Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I would like to say thank you, Kenny, for
this presentation. It’s really information and I just want to say thank you for taking us to
the cutting edge of technology. It’s very important for us to be able to respond and just
seeing these videos and the amount of time it cuts out is amazing. So I really want to
thank you for bringing this forward and I’'m glad to hear that it’s there. I’ll be creating
my Smart911 profile, thank you.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. When I first read this I
thought you were applying for funds but it sounds like everything is in place and people
can start setting up. I think that’s a great service to people in our County.

Can you talk about when people use their cell phones to call versus their land
lines what issues does the RECC operators encounter?

MR. MARTINEZ: That’s a great question, Commissioner, thank you.
That I think is a topic within 911 that there is a lot of misconception and a lot of
confusion about. Because land lines are tied specifically to your address there’s never a
question on the side of the 911 operators of where you are located, where that call is
coming from. Ifit is a land line it is hardwired and we know exactly where it’s going.

Cell phones on the other hand and the state of 911 nationwide don’t provide that
level of accuracy because we don’t have the technology yet and the money to get there
yet to use simple things like Google maps and some of the other applications are using.
Within 911 all we have is the tri-lateralization of the cell phone towers. So if we can get
a cell phone call and ping it to each of three cell phone towers we can kind of get an idea,
an idea, of where you might be using a cell phone. The technology is they say good to
about 8 meters but if you think about that if you’re calling 911 from an apartment
complex or a hotel or somewhere there is a large concentration of people or buildings you
have a tri-lateralization area within 8 meters and that can be just about from any room,
any hotel room, any apartment complex building. So it’s difficult to track that down.

We’re working to try and get more funding. We have a bill, again, going forward
in the next legislative session to expand the surcharge to voice override P and prepay
wireless phone cards where customers who are using 911 are not paying for 911 and
funding in 911 centers is a huge issue. So it takes money. It takes technology to move
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forward and that’s one of the things that next generation is going to allow us to do. They
are working on technology now that will not only allow us to narrow down a position on
the ground but to even look at elevation. So if someone is calling 911 we know they’re
here and here on the 5™ floor of this building. That’s new technology that are coming.

I hope I answered your question.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, the next question I have, Mr.
Chair and Mr. Martinez, is what percentage of the County is not accessible by cell phone
to your RECC center? So like is 50 percent you can handle — your operators have clearer
access, 75 percent? People in my area, down south, up north if they call you on their cell
phone what happens? Who do you not receive good even communication with because
of the cell towers?

MR. MARTINEZ: The issue of the cell tower and I’ll explain a little bit
how that works. It depends on the service that you have on your cell phone. As far as the
cell towers are concerned they have what are called sectors and a cell tower may have as
many as four sectors. So the sector programming on those towers is going to tell that
signal or it’s going to route the signal to whatever jurisdiction it’s going to go to.

Now, the problem with cell phones is that they put out a signal and they’re not
directed to any specific sector. So for example, north of Santa Fe in the cell towers that
are between Espaifiola and Santa Fe. We may have the north sector pointed to Espafiola
and the southern sectors pointing to Santa Fe but if a cell call hits the northern tower from
someone calling south of that tower it’s still going to go to the 911 center in Espafiola.

So it is indiscriminate depending on how that cell signal hits the tower. They’re
programmed for the jurisdictions that they should be going to but, again because it’s a
signal that is going out it’s going to hit whatever tower it’s going to hit and then it’s
going to relay it to that 911 center . And it’s on us as 911 operators to then route it,
forward it, transfer it, to the center that should be getting that phone call.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, and then the second part of my
question was —

MR. MARTINEZ: -- what percentage.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, do people, yes, that is part of the
question but do people call you and then you can’t really hear them?

MR. MARTINEZ: No.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: They get through on their cell but then
you don’t have the communication?

; MR. MARTINEZ: No, the issue with the newer technology, back when
the cell phones were on analogue, an analogue signal acts a lot differently than a digital
system. With an analogue system you’ll get the breaking up and you can kind of make
out what they’re saying if they’re out of range or in a bad area. Analogue you can kind of
hear what they’re saying, kind of breaking it up and making it out. But a digital signal, if
it’s bad it is just bad and you won’t get anything. So the only time that we’ll not be able
to get them is if they’re not in cell range or they don’t have enough power to get their call
out. One f the things where we see that a lot is with lost hikers in the national forest.
Once they get past an area where they don’t have no cell range, they can’t get to us or if
their battery dies and they can’t call.

But to answer your question, if they’re calling with a cell phone where they can
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hit a tower we’ll get the phone call. If the digital system is strong enough we’ll get it.
It’s only if they don’t have any service that we won’t.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: One more questions, Mr. Chair, for
people who have GPS, SAT phones or whatever, if they — can you pick up their signal if
they send out a distress from your technology?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, no, we don’t have
the technology to pick up a signal that is being broadcast. What we do have is the ability
to track a lat and long. So if they have a SAT phone or if they have the ability to give us
their lat-and-long we can then put that into our map and see where that’s at and send
responders to that area. But in order to pick up a beacon or to pick up a signal, no not so
much.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So, Mr. Martinez, does this tie in or have
anything to do with mobile integrated health and that conversation?

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, I think it could be incorporated into that but
[ don’t see it as integrated at this time. This is just a way, right now, for us to be able to
provide the public with means to give us extra information.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: The other discussion, 911 and public safety was
trying to determine if there was an address that youth [inaudible] frequently and why that
was the case; so this is a little different in that sense.

MR. MARTINEZ: It is but, Mr. Chair, it does work toward that end.
Because if that person creates a profile and they are a frequent user of the system then we
will have that information readily at our fingertips and we can then have the mobile
integrated health team or the crisis response team have them as part of their client group
and it will tie into that. It will allow us to have greater records of who is —

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So in that scenario then when a call goes to 911
and it’s determined that the crisis response team would be needed, they could be
dispatched at the same time?

MR. MARTINEZ: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: At the same time as other first responders would
be dispatched.

MR. MARTINEZ: That profile would come up. We would see that and
that is a possible need or a good opportunity to send the crisis response team and we
would be able to get that out because we’d have the history. We’d have the information
that they provided and we could do that very well, yes.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And I’'m sure that this initiative would tie into
the discussion that we had earlier about the ageing population and community services
work to address that because one of their goals is to reduce incidents of falls and fall
related injuries among seniors, I mean, I think there are others than just seniors that are
having falls. If you initiative ties in or dovetails with Community Service’s then you
would have that value added component.

Okay, any other questions or comments? Thank you, Mr. Martinez.

MR. MARTINEZ: Thank you and I would encourage everybody to go to

Smart911.com and think about making a profile. Thank you for your time.
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VI. A Matters from County Commissioners and Other Elected Officials
1. Elected Officials Issues and Comments - These are Non-Action
Items by Elected Officials, Such as Constituent Concerns,
Elected Official Recognitions, and Requests for Updates or
Future Presentations
2. Commissioner Issues and Comments - Non-action items

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Okay, now we go back to the agenda. Are there
any Commissioner issues or comments that we want to address at this time before we go
into because executive session is next?

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair, I don’t have anything.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I don’t either.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Deputy Manager, is there anything from the
manager that you want to bring up now before we go into executive session?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, I recommend that we go into executive session.
The matters I want to update the Board on are very small and we can do that before we
conclude business.

IV. MATTERS FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY
A. Executive Session
1. Threatened or Pending Litigation in which Santa Fe County is or
May Become a Participant, as Allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(7)
NMSA 1978, Discussion of the Purchase, Acquisition or Disposal
of Real Property or Water Rights, as allowed by Section 10-15-
1(H)(8) NMSA 1978, Discussion of Competitive Sealed Proposals
Solicited Pursuant to the Procurement Code, as Allowed by
Section 10-15-1(H)(6) NMSA 1978, and Limited Personnel
Matters, as Defined and as Allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(2)
NMSA 1978, Including the Following:
a. Rights-of-Way for County Roads
b. Proposals Submitted in Response to RFP #2016-EBP-
CM/HR, Employee Benefits for Santa Fe County

¢. Department, Division, and Office Heads

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So then, do I hear a motion to go into executive
session?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I move to

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Excuse me, maybe the County Attorney should
outline the items for discussion under executive session and then we’ll go to the motion.

GREG SHAFFER (County Attorney): Mr. Chair, the items to be discussed
in executive session and the basis therefore is set forth on the amended agenda. They are
as follows: Threatened or Pending Litigation in which Santa Fe County is or May
Become a Participant, as Allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(7) NMSA 1978; Discussion of
the Purchase, Acquisition or Disposal of Real Property or Water Rights, as allowed by
Section 10-15-1(H)(8) NMSA 1978; Discussion of Competitive Sealed Proposals
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Solicited Pursuant to the Procurement Code, as Allowed by Section 10-15-1(H)(6)
NMSA 1978; and Limited Personnel Matters, as Defined and as Allowed by Section 10-
15-1(H)(2) NMSA 1978, Including the Following: Rights-of-Way for County Roads,
Proposals Submitted in Response to RFP #2016-EBP-CM/HR, Employee Benefits for
Santa Fe County and Department, Division, and Office Heads
I don’t think we would need more than 15 to 30 minutes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you, Mr. Shaffer. So, Commissioner
Stefanics you had a motion to go to executive session.
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, I move that we go into
executive session for the items that were so noted by our County Attorney.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Second.

The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote as follows:

Commissioner Anaya Not Present
Commissioner Chavez Aye
Commissioner Holian Aye
Commissioner Roybal Aye
Commissioner Stefanics Aye

[The Commission met in executive session from 5:37 to 6:20]

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll make a motion to come out of
executive session and present were the four County Commissioners at the meeting, the
Deputy County Manager, the County Attorney, the Deputy County Attorney and our
Human Resources Manager.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I’ll second that.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: There’s a motion and a second all those in favor

signify by saying aye.
The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

B. Request Approval of a Letter Notifying the State of New Mexico Risk
Management Division Director of Santa Fe County’s Decision to
Terminate its Participation in the State Group Benefits Insurance
Plan and/or Self-Insurance Plan (County Manager’s Office/Bernadette
Salazar and Tony Flores)

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So at this time we want to see if we have
Commissioner Anaya on the phone.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Hello.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya, thank you for joining us.
We just came out of executive session and wanted to be sure that we had you on the
phone. So I’d like to entertain a motion — we only had one action item.

COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Roybal.
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COMMISSIONER ROYBAL: I"d like to make a motion request approval
of a letter notifying the State of New Mexico Risk Management Division director of
Santa Fe County’s decision to terminate its participation in the state group benefits
insurance plan and self-insurance plan.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: So we have a motion. Do I hear a second?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Is there any further discussion.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, just for the informational item on the matter
before you. We have prepared a letter of transmittal to the State of New Mexico
providing them written notice of termination pursuant to Section 10-7B-6F, NMSA 1978,
and that we would transmit this letter to the State of New Mexico Risk Management
Division indicating that we would be terminating the health plan for the state effective
December 31 and there are certain provisions in the letter that address how we will deal
with the administrative components of this close-out. And with that, Mr. Chair, I will
stand for any questions.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Flores, just for some
background briefly on the minutes, we’ve done some exhaustive research as staff and in
the long run this is going to be in the best interest of the employees and the financial
viability of the County. Would you agree with that, Mr. Flores?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes, the County has
gone through a second solicitation process with a consulting firm. I won’t go into details
of any potential contracts because those will be negotiated once this action is
consummated by the Board but we did our analysis first from a disruption or potential
disruption of County team members by changing over insurance plans. That was one of
our primary goals along with insuring that whoever the providers that were selected are
the highest ranked and rated offers and can perform the services that Santa Fe County has
desires. Secondary to that, we looked at the costs that are our team members in the
County would be bearing if we off from the State plan and both of those criteria were
looked at and it is staff’s opinion that based upon the analysis of the RFP that we are
moving in this direction. I hope that answers your question.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: It does and I appreciate the efforts of staff
and others involved in that analysis.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Well, Commissioner, thank you for that
question. I think that was very appropriate and in fact that questioning justifies why we
are considering going in this direction and we really wanted to have you part of this
discussion and your vote on the record so we appreciate you taking the time to phone in.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We have a motion and we have a second. Any
further discussion?

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman, I having called in, can I
have the record reflect on the minutes that I vote with the majority of the Commission on
the items for this BCC meeting.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ.: I think that’s appropriate.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: That concludes our business then.

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, we have a few more items.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Oh, do we. I was ready to go.

V. MATTERS FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
A. Miscellaneous Updates

MR. FLORES: IfI can, I’ll be very brief on two managers from the

County Manager that Commissioner Stefanics alluded to this earlier. The NACo
Achievements Awards circular and curricular are out for the new 2017 achievement
awards. The deadline for applications is in March 2017. Ms. Salazar and I will working
on identifying those programs that Santa Fe County does as the one presented today and
submitting applications.

The second item, Mr. Chair, is on September 29" which is Thursday, from 8:30
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. there is a Hire Veterans Conference being held for employers hiring
veterans and transiting service members and family. That will take place at the
convention center downtown. For more information they can call the New Mexico
Department of Workforce Solutions at 505-841-9004. I believe this is an excellent
opportunity for those private entities that are looking to hire our veterans and
transitioning members of family. I wanted to enter that into the record.

With that, Mr. Chair, I have no other updates from the County Manager.

VII. MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: We do have matters of public concern and, sir,
did you want to speak to the cc? Please come forward. Does this have anything to do with
an item that is on the agenda this evening?

TREVOR BURROWS: Iam Trevor Burrows residing at 2836 Highway
14 in Madrid. I wish to speak mostly about the Turquoise — how much time do I have, by
the way? You’re not watching that too closely but I won’t be long.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: That’s fine.

MR. BURROWS: I wish to speak mostly about the Turquoise Trail where
I live. Last Wednesday around 5 a.m. a northbound cement truck lost control around
Madrid southbound on Highway 14 taking out my neighbor’s two cars and front yard
including his propane tank. The truck then apparently jack-knifed wiping out jersey
barriers along the side the arroyo overpass to the west, landing in two mangled heaps in
the arroyo. On [inaudible] the driver’s remains were found beneath it.

Similar trucking accidents have occurred throughout Madrid’s recent
history but none fatal until now that I know of. Due to steep hills further south trucks
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have sometimes lost their brakes during descent with very destructive consequences for
our village. Traffic through Madrid and along the entire Turquoise Trail has dramatically
increased through the last few decades. With that increase have come ever more semi-
trucks hauling gravel and cement through town causing ever more threat to residents and
visitors — we are a tourist town. In the continuing erosion of the arroyo which
particularly affects the trail we know have more trucks going too fast through congested
small communities like ours. The vibration of their wheels breaking underground water
pipes of Madrid Water Co-op and I hear about this continually.

Short term requests of Santa Fe County in no particular order. Help us please
with asking the DOT to take greater measures to slow Madrid’s south bend through
traffic. Getting DOT permission for County to place jersey barriers on the east side of
the arroyo bridge on Highway 14 in Madrid. Jersey barriers on the west side of the
arroyo bridge had long been requested but were only recently installed by the DOT as a
result of a pedestrian falling over the edge into the arroyo sustaining serious injuries. It’s
about a 20 foot drop. Similar barriers have been requested for the east side as well but
we don’t want another pedestrian over the east edge before we get action from the DOT.
So I guess the request would be — would the DOT mind if the County did? I have a
suspicion that the County is more accountable than the DOT. That’s just a question.

The third point is reroute gravel and cement big rigs going between Albuquerque
and Santa Fe away from Highway 14 so they travel instead along I-14 and I-25.

Four, help us uncover and have available the police report of last week’s accident.
We’d like somebody in town mentioned memorializing the driver which is kind of a New
Mexico tradition. We’d like to do with somebody with a family and we don’t know who
he is — can somebody help us to find out who this person was? And a police report would
be nice. So that’s it for me.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: I think that this is noted for the record. Mr.
Flores, do you want to respond?

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, I think Director Kelley has a few comments on
the New Mexico Department of Transportation component of the request.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And as far as the police report, I don’t know if
the County can do anything to access that information. But, Mr. Kelley, why don’t you
give us your information and then we’ll go from there.

MICHAEL KELLEY (Public Works Director): Mr. Chair, Mr. Burrows
sat back here while you were in executive session and had a very pleasant conversation. I
mentioned to Mr. Burrows that it is a DOT highway. It is not in the County’s jurisdiction
and I have, Robert Martinez and I have a meeting with the DOT on Thursday to discuss
some other issues and I discussed with Mr. Burrows that I would be more than happy to
broker some of these topics to the DOT on Thursday. We did not talk about the jersey
barriers and I will be happy to mention that to them and about the potential of maybe
rerouting traffic. The road is designed for those types of vehicles so I don’t know if
they’ll be amenable to it. But I will definitely broker the topic.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you. And I think it is noted for the record
and staff I'm sure will do what they can to try and address the situation and come to some
solutions. Thank you for being patient. I didn’t want to overlook you.
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IX. CONCLUDING BUSINESS
A, Announcements
1. Date on Which Second Public Hearing on the Proposed Santa
Fe County Animal Control Ordinance will be Held

MR. FLORES: Mr. Chair, the only other concluding business is A.1, is
Just as a reminder based upon the Board’s action earlier today, we have set the second
public hearmg on the Santa Fe County Animal Control Ordinance will be held on
October 25", the second meeting of October.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: And I’m sure that will be on our webpage and
you’ll be letting the public know as we get closer to that date.

MR. FLORES: That’s correct, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Anything else?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, I just wanted to tell the
Commission that I appreciated the supportive vote on the change order for the Cyclone
Center. The center is almost done and it looks fantastic and I appreciate the support of
the Commission.

CHAIRMAN CHAVEZ: Thank you.

B. Adjournment

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before this
body, Chair Chavez declared this meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.
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9.

GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (*SCHEDULE”

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP, (*PICTOMETRY”) AND
SANTA FE COUNTY, 8NM (*CUSTOMER”)

Pursuant to the GSA Federal Supply Schedule referenced above, the following order being placed is subject to the terms and [
conditions of theSchedule {if purchasing Open Market itenis some exceptions may apply).

This order form (*Order borny™), in combination with the contract components listed below:

Section A: Product Descriptions, Prices and Payment Terms
Section B: License Terms:

o  Delivered Content Terms and Conditions of Use

o Software License Agreement

Section C: Non-8tandard Terms and Conditions

tall ol which, cotlectively, constitute this ~Agreement™) set forth the entire understanding hetween Pictometry and Custamer with
respect 1o the subject matter heveol and supersedes «ll prior representations, agreemems and arrangements, whether oral or
written. relating to the subjectmatter hereot. Any maodifications to this Agreement must be made in writing und be signed by
July authorized otficers of cach party. Any purchase orler or similar document issued by Customer in connection with this
Vipeentent 1s ssued solely for Customer’s internal administrative purposes and the terms and conditions set forth on any such
purchase erder shall be ol no force or eifect as between the partics.

{nt the event of iy conilict among any contract components comprising this Agreement, order of precedence Jor resulving such
contlict shall be. from highest {Le., supersedes all others) w luwest (e, suburdinate to all others): Non-Swandard Terms and
Condisions:, Product Descriptions, rives and Payment Terms: License Terms in order as listed above under the heading *Section
B: License Terms’: and Order Form.

All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent to the following respective addresses:

CUSTOMER NOTICE ADDRESS PECTOMETRY NOTICE ADBDRESS

102 Grant Ave 25 Methodist Hill Drive

Santa e, NM 87501-2061 X ; Rochester, NY 14623

- - - - ey
Attn: Lius Martiner, Assessor Altn: Contract Administration

Phone: (505) 986-6393 Fax: | Phone: (383) 486-0093 Fax: {385) 486-0098 ]

Iither party may chunge their respeative notice address by giving written notice of such change to the other party of the other
party s then-current notice address, Motices shall be given by any ot the following methods: personal delivery: reputable express
courier providing writton recept: or postage-paid certitied or registered United States mail. retum receipt requested. Notice shull
be deemed given when actually received or when delivery is refused.

s Agreement, inclu-'ing ull licenses granted pursuant to it, shatl be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto,
their successors and permitted assivns, but shall not be assignable by cither party except that (1) Pictometry shall have the right to
Assign its right to receive Fees under this Agreement, provided no such assignment shall affect Pictometry's abligations hereunder,
and (i) Pictometry shall have the right to assign all its rizhis under this Agreement to any person or entity, provided the assignee
has assumed all of Pictometry's obligations under this A greement.

IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE, UNDER ANY CAUSE OF ACTION OF ANY KIND ARISING QUT
OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING UNDER THEORIES INVOLVING TORT, CONTRACT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OR BREACH OF WARRANTY), FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR FOR ANY
INDIRECT. INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE. OR OTHER SPECIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY THE
OTHER PARTY OR OTHERS, EVEN IF A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

With respect to any claims that Customer may have or assert against Piciometry on any malter relating to tis Agreement, the
total linbility of Pictometry shall. in the uggregate, be limited to the agyrenate amount recesved by Pictometry pursuant to this
Agreement.

I'he watver by cither party of any default by the other shall not waive subsequent defaults of the same or different kind.

inn the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held by a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be

Page | ot 1§ Santa Fe County, NM - (184484 20160923 UD-G014-20160318

® L
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smenforceable. such provision will be enforced to the maximum extent permissible and the remaining portions ol this Ayreement
rall remain in full force and eftect.

. Pictometry shall not be responsible for any failure on its part to perform due to untureseen circumstances or (o catses bavond

Pictometry's reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, war, ol cnbaraoes, acts of civil or muhtary authorrties,
fire. weather. Hloods, accidents. strikes, failure to obtain export licenses or shortages or delays of transportation, lacilities, tuel,
cnergy. supplies, labor ot materials. In the event of any such delay, Pictometry may defer performance for a period of time
reasonably related to the time and nature of the cause of the delay.

 In wonsideration of, and subject to, payment by Customer of the Fees specitied in Section A of this Agreciment, Pictometry agrees

jo provide Customer with access 10 and use ol the products specitied in Section A of this Aurecnient, subject 1o the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement. Customer hereby agrees to pay the Fees specitied in Section A of this Agreement in
wecordance with the stated paynient terms and accepts and agrees to abide by the werms of this Agreement.

This \oreement shall become etective upen execution by duly authorised utiicers ot Custoner and Pictometry and receipt by
Protometry of -uvi tully execoied document, such date ot qeceipt by Pretomeny being the tifective Nate”

PARTIES:

o

"'USTOMER [ PICTOMETRY __ 1

| SANTA FE COUNTY. MM

| PICTOMETRY INTERNA TTONAL CORP.

Ti

nity el A Debavarg curporation

S EN A TURE: e i e e e

%

TENECT TTONDATE R S
U DATE OF RECEIPT (RFFRC LV E DXTE):

Approved as to form
Sa p.v ounty ?ttom

ByeF et 1/ ﬁW
Date:” 2 /3777

Lol \/\ AL v L
) ] \’l Y ! (RS
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GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER G5-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE™)
PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS, PRICES AND PAYMENT TERMS

SECTION A

Pictometry International Corp.
23 Methedist Hill Drive
Rochester, NY 14623

F ORDER #
| CTRE

BILL TO
Sunta Fe County, NM

SHIP TO

Gus Martinez, Assessor

_santa Fe County, NM

(ius Martinez, Assessor

102 Grant Ave
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2061

102 Grant Ave

(505) 986-0395

Santa Fe. NM 87501-2061

L 1(309) 986-6395

amisgsantafecountymn. gov

| _amizi@santafecountynm. gov

CUSTOMER ID

SALES REP

FREQUENCY OF PROJECT

A117385

hoarcia

Bicnnial

US GBA CONITRACT NO.

| 35F-080IN

FIRST PROJECT

Q1Y

PRODUCT NAME

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

SALES
PRICE

DISCOUNT
PRICE (%)

TOTAL
PRICE!

317

IMAGERY - 3in, S-way,
OCB(NS) Per Sector

Preduct mncludes 3-inch GSD volor balanced oblique
frame nnages (4-way), 3-inch G81D orthogonal frame
images, {-meter GSD ortho mosaie sector tiles and one
wea-wide [-meter GSD mosaic (ECW format)
tirthogonal GSD: 0 25 feet/pixel. Nominat Oblique GSD
(all values +/-10%) Front Line. 9 24 feel/pixel, Middle

T ine: 1) 28 feet/pixel, Back Line: (§ 24 feetipxel

1130

IMAGERY - 9in. 5-way,
OCB{C3) Per Sector

Product includes 9-meh GSD color balanced obligue
frame 1mages {4-way), 9-inch GSD orthogonal frame {
images, L-meter GSD ortho mosaie sector tiles and one
yeaswide T-meter GSD mosaie (ECW format),
Crthagonal GSD: 0 75 teevpixel. Nominal Oblique GSD
(al] valies +/- 10%) Front Line 0 74 feet/pixel, Middle
Line: U 85 feet/pixel, Back Line. | 00 feel/pixel

1366 00

1346 78
(17 0%)

3SB00 0

BRI

Lt 40
17 (%)

$75.032 00

73149

ChangerFinder - Change
Detection with Customer's
Flectronic Parcel biles*

Buwliding Outline data from this order OR from an

1 prevuded mprodygon shupetde and  gdb tonmat, Fhe Bl

appreved [xda Source will be upduted and cateperized
agamsl the Inugery Data Source dicated 1 the Produet
Parameters. For Pictometry imagery — the most nadir
nrthorectitied orthogonal frame image within the
assuciated Data Source mdicated in the Product
Parameters will be used for processing by default.
AccuPLUS tiles will be used by default if purchased with
the associated Data Source indicated 1n the Product
Parameters. An updated Building Outline denvery will be

pareel count tor this order will be based on the tital revord ¢
vount of the rinal parcel file provided by Customer at the
time the project 1s inttrated The Customer will be
wnvotced for any additional costs based on the final
number of parcels, including any changes m tiered pricing
ag a result of a change n volume, at the time of shipment
of the deliverable

Sppheable Ferms and Condittons: Delivered Content
ferms and Conditions of Use

i 2

1zl Flevation Project Fee®

Ihe High Elevation Project Fee s lor any wide-area
imagery projects for which any of the Community
snagery sectors cover ground elevations in the range of
7 S0 fi to 12500 ;.

Applicable terms and Conditions: Order Form

323000 0

RT2.500 00
i yta)

pIZ.S00 40 7

17

Pdes - stundard (3m GSD,
[ PG formaty Per Sector®

Prage 3 oi I8

Avatlable with correspendmg 37 GSD imagery purchase
3-ineh G Mosaie Tiies i fPG Formar Tiles are
provided ‘as 15 Reter 1o Praduet Parameters tor
widitional detatls

i

8§00}

b1 00

LY !

SR en

santit Fe County, NA — CL33484 20160923

V[ 20166318
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GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N ¢“SCHEDULE™

i Apphicable Terws and Conditions Delivered Content ‘| ! j ‘

O N S — | Toms wd QonditonsofUse ’ o S
! RN Fries ~ standard (Fin Gsp, 1 Svavalle with Cotresponding 3 G50 magery purchase ! ERKEY ERNIRIRET

PG format) Por Sector® | anch GSD Mosaie Diles in 880 Format. Likes are i 1 : \
covhled s s T Cefor to Product Parameters 1o ‘ !

: diaonal detals i |

. | i ! }

| Aoplicable Ferms and Condiions: Delivered Coment l |

Termg and ¢ anditiong of s ; 3 i

YT i

Changebinder - duilding T tlmes wilf le generated oif the sata source tdn ahud
Ornfmes Wit L usiomer's the Product Parameters. For Piotrunetey tiagery — the
{-lecuanic Pareei Files? most nadic orshorectitied orthogonal frame imnage withim ; \

i the assovtated Data Seuree sndicated m the Product !
i Iyrameters witl be used tor processing by detaull. .
© AecuPLUS tifes will be used by detault if purchased with : '
! ihe associated Data Seurce mdwated in the Product
| Parameters Bulding OQutling delivery wiil be provided m i
| poidvuon shapeitde and b tonmat. Five tietl pareel Gt !

tar 1 ender wiit be Fased on the wotal recont conit i the \

Uinal paresl file pior wd by Customer at the fiae the
soodect tg imtiated. 3 Le Oatosied wilk bui o edd fot any
intonal costs based on the wisinuwber of g
neiuding any chauiges in tiered pricng as result ot 4
I; . hange 1 volume, ot the time ot shipment of the
i faliverable

spplicable Terms and Conditions: Neliverad Content h
torms and Londitions of Uise i

| -
STosate - Ared Wide (hin | Vo uduble wabt pundiese of crttespaadime e product 2okt
oDy POW fopnat, I Nigw PrOCeSsINg of re-provessing o £CW of tndividual
iy eduall Per Sector® ies of 3-yieh GSD umagery. iles are provided 'asis”
\ Jefier 1o Product Pacameters for additonal detuls

dleg

i
|
: i Appheable Terms and Conditions. Delivered Content l
3

R 1t and Condttions of Use ‘ )
© angeFinder - < hange Heonfomy Outime data mem tis arder UR troman i S 32 T

AETECE
| Detecuon with Custonter's pproved Data Source vall be updatad and eategonzed . i
“ractronie Parcel Frles® gamst the Imagery Dala Source indicated in the Product : |
| pirameters. For Pictometry imagery — the most nadiv
1 shorectitied onhogonal franwe image within the
t
{

|

]

| | |

| Lotiated Data Source mdicated in the Product !

‘5 P yameters will be used for processing by detault ‘

E . SecuPLLIS tiles will be used by default 1f purchased witht ! ; l

! 1ae assoctated [ata Source mndicated in the Product |

: | pacameters An spdated Buitding Ouhne detivery will be l

‘ s e nded pests ont sk ape st and ado e he fieal i
\ el catmt ror ths sder will e tretd o (b wtal revond

|

ot 1 s el tle oyt dod D U stirnies al she
i-nue the project 15 ntiated. The Customer will be
wevoreed for any additional costs based on the final
.. ber of parcels, including any changes m uered pricug ‘
+5 4 rosult of 2 chanze in volume, At the tme of shipment i
f the deliverable.

|

I
l spplivabde Terms ad Conditons. Uebiversd tontent

o Cxoms and odiions of Use . o
! s lr"‘limu.u Wide thn vatiable with purehase ot comespending nie product,
. EaD FOW formut | *iew processing aad te-pracessicg to BCW of individual
: | naadualy Per sector® | ptes of 9-neh GSD ymagery Files are provided “as 15" \ |
| l | efer to Praduct Parameters for additional uctals : ;
! . { :
. l - gplicaple Lerms and Conditions Delversd Canient l 1
I R — ] Tmmsaad Condinons of Use e . N ;
[ llotropic 1ead Studvil g5y | e copy of Electronie Fiald sudy suibe.are tatest 1y 1 ! IAEEI
% l L ersiun ‘ i
' i
. - e e e e S e - e [ —
| 1 cpliaue Imagery Brandle T lindes ity copy of the 1 rensed Dovunmzntalion tor | i g : Sy )
. Lok o Veas ot BES iie Licenise Sottware, two (2) Frd Ucer Trunmg ! ‘
' “Aatntendiicg & serpatt | Saisrong, aue (1) Advanced User Teenoeal lrnmng. e ! |
: | | S san 4T T Yession, o i) b of ‘ { |
| t i e alpott, e cet b TRoHR, Lisgironie i 1
| i ately ThES) sottware, iesl version. on the torage | : :
: i spegitied horem, tud aceess 10 Aanlead rdated ! !
. B o o eeome of the FFS L icensed Sultware 00 aperiodertvr L '

e b3 *pfa Fe County, MM - L 153%4 2015 9333 it )P0 g R |




SA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE"™)

years from the imtial date of shipment of the EFS
sottware, along with a copy of the updated
documentation

T
H

Response Program

RapidAceess - Disaster Response Program 1s an
cmergency response program otfering flights after an
emergency of disaster.  Refer to the attached detadled
Jescription of the Disaster Response Program

5006

000

Media Drive Capacity
1 362T- Drrve Maodel 2 0T -
LXTPOWER®

Ptental USB 2.0/ eSATA Ixtemaily Powered. Dehvery

media prives melude copying a complere mage Lbrary
onto media Sub-warchousing extra.

spplwable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

$299 60

2000
£ 108 024}

S0 00 1
i

|

SUBLOTAL —T!ighi Nunber (Qrdin:xh [

5 i ey 37 Jt

SECONL PROJECT

H

OTY

PRODUCT NAME

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

SALES
PRICE

DISCOUNT
PRICE (%)

TOTAL
PRICE!

{317

H

IMAGERY - 3in, S-way,
OCB {IN3) Per Sector

Product includes 3-nch GSD volor balanced oblique
frume images (4-way), 3-inch GSD orthogonal frame
unages, t-meter GSD ortho mosate sector tiles and one
arca-wide [-meter GSD mosaic (ECW formar).
Orthogonal GSD: 0 25 feet/pixel; Nominal Oblique GSD
{all values +/-10%) Front Line: 0 24 feet/pixel, Middle
Line: 0.28 feet/pixel, Back Line: 0.34 feet/pixel

5166 00

5410 0%
(12.0%)

$333035 36

IMAGERY - Sin, 5-way,
GCB (C5) Per Sector

Iraduct mehudes 9-inch GSD color balanced oblique
frame images (4-way), 9-inch GSD orthogonal tframe
images, 1-meter GSD ortho mosaie sector tiles and one
wrea-wide 1-meter GSD mosaic (LCW format)
Orthogonal GSD: 0 75 feet/pixel;, Nominal Ubligue GSD
{all values +/- 10%) Front Line: 0 74 feet/pixel, Middle
Line: 0 83 feet/pixel, Back Line: 1 00 feeUpined

TR000

B0 0

(12.5%)

§79,

.
2

200

85,000

ChangeFinder - Change
Detection with Customer's
Ltectronic Parcel Fites*

Ruilding OQutline data from this order OR from an
approved Data Source will be updated and categorized
against the Imagery Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters  For Pictometry imagery — the most nadsr
orthorectified orthagonal frame image within the
assoctdted Data Source indicated in the Product
Parameters witl be used for processing by default,
AceuPLUS tiles will be used by default if purchased with
the associated Data Source mdicated in the Product
Parameters An updated Building Outhine delivery will be
provided in polygon shapelile and .gdb format. The final
parcel count for this order will be based on the total record
count of the final parcel tile provided by Customer at the
t.me the project 1s initiated  The Customer will be
inveiced for anv additional costs based on the final
number of parcels. 1neludmg any changes in tiered pricing
a3 a result of a change in volume, at the time of shupment
of the deliverable

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditiuns of Use

i)
=
98]
[

12720000

High Elevation Prowect Feet

I'he High Elevation Project Fee is for any wide-~area
imagery projects for which any of the Community
imagery sectors cover geound elevations m the range of

{7500 £ to 12,500 1t

Applicable Terms und Condittons’ Order Form

525,000 00

12,500 00
[T

SIS0 90

817

Piles - standard (3in GSD:
PG format) Per Sector®

Available with corresponding 3 GSI imagery purchase
3-inch GSD Mosaic ‘Tiles in JPG Format, Tiles are
provided "as is.” Refer o Product Parameters for
additional details

Applicable Terms and Conditions. Dehivered Content
Ferms and Conditions of Hse

2000

SHne
[RHERAY)

BREF00Y

Avatlable with corresponding 9 GSD imagery purchase
Ganch GSD Mosaie Tiles in JPG Format  Tiles are

¢ provided 'as 15" Refer to Product Parameters tor

Wditional detasls

SRV

IREL)}

REATS!

Prpe o1y

“anta Fe Uounty, NM — C184484 20100923
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;54 FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT N

JRVUUREE -

[ D]

!

[

H
H

i
|

Josale - Area Wide (3m
D, EOW format;
dtvidual) Per Sevtan®

spplicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content ‘
“arms and Conditions of Lse :

- .

1

|

vatlalte with parchase of curtesponding tile product
New proces tig of rR-nracessing i FOW of individual
afes of 3-ineh G581 imagery  files are provided ‘as 5"
Refer to Product Parameters tor additional details.

| Applicable Terms and Condittons Delivered Content

Torms and Condiuons of Use

[y
o

D FCW

LTonale - Ared Wude (i

fermat,

dnvnduall Por Sector®

1

ol

Avatbdode with purchase of corresponding tile product
Mew processing and re-processing o FCW ot indivadual
tleq of S-meh GST imagery  Diles are provided "as ¥ "
weler to Product Parameters for addstional details !

Applicable Terms and Condittony. Delivered Content

Lerms and Condilions ot tse P

UMBER GS-35F-0801N (*SCHEDULE™)

Shadtuy

LN

PRI RV

U ectronic freld Slud\,:yll 2]

b Two el

¢ Imavers dodle
y Vears of BES
\ sdanitendnce & Support

|
i

P

2 ydAceess - Disaster
Lesponse Program

‘ “Aedia Utive Copacity

Tnctudes digital wopy e Be Licenzed P ocumeitation tor

e copy of blectionte Fieid Swudy ollware haost
L 2rs10n.

e

tie License Nepware, Gyo (25 End User {rammg

Qessions. one £ 1) Advanced User fechnical Trammg, one
(13 . Admimstration 7 1T Training Session. ten (1) hours of |
refephone support. vne copy ot Pictometry Electronic :
Fictd Stady (EFSY suftware. latest version, o the storase |
media spectlicd herein, and acess to downioad updated 1

Lorstons of tie BES Licemed Softwaze for a period o two
ears trom the initral date of shipment of the FFS
artware. along with & copy of the updated

Socumentlation

eryency response program otenng hghts atter an
ctnergeney of disaster  Reter to the attached detailed
Jescription of the Disaster Respotse frogram.

s (0

J O S,

o

I S S

i 363 7- Drive Moedet 20T - {
L EXTPOWER®

Uternat UsB 2 0/ eRATA Extermuily Pawered Delivery
medra prices nclude copving a complete image Library
stito media Sub-warchousing extra

RpidAccess - Disaster Response Program 5 an o ‘
l
i

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Crder Form h

SUBTOTAL — | lizht M

3_“."3‘{(16)

I
'

nber ((.)nviaa;l_)ﬂl“

wr | T
15 70

U TTHRD PROJECT

i
ory |

i

PRODLCT NAME

ST R}

COINAGERY

0B INS) Por Sector

FAODUCT DESCRIPTION

SALES
PRICE

S Fesay

T it includes 3-meh G3D codur Talanced obique
frame images t4-way, d-mch GSD orthouonal frame
anages. L-meter GSI ortho musate seetor ules und one
pea-wide L-meter GSIY mosuse (ECW tormat)
Cnthegoral GSD D 25 teetipixel, Nommal Obligue (5D
(il values 1/-1699) Front Line. 0 24 feetiprcel. siddle
e, 9 28 teerpinet, Back Lingr v 34 teet pivel

I‘ Product mebiskes
botr

PRLORYY]

weh $380 color bufanced oblique
wne ages (daway ) Y-nea USD arthegenal frame |

fimages. 1 meter 5D artho mosaie sector teg and one \

Change

Eprechion sath Crstomer 3

$tectionic |

sireel batos* i

i

RS

rea-wide ©-nieter GSD mosae (FUW format)
Fithogonal GSD 0 75 fecypively Momtnal Obigue GSD
Al valtes /- 10%a1 Front Lane: G 74 fectrpixel. Muddle
Tine 085 feetpmel, Backfme L oU toet/prxel

DISCOTNT | TOTAL |
PRICE %) | FRICE!
[RER KT

ISR TR I I
LTy

Buriding Huthine data from this order R trom an
yiproved Uata Source will be updiated atd categortzed
sgnst the limasery Data Source diated o the Product )

- Parameters for Pretometry imagery — the mast padic

rthorecutied crthogenal fune image within the l
ssociated AL Sonre 1o ated 0 ihe Product

©rametets suiil e s od 1 s g by detautt. |
Seenbl US tles witl be weed oy defaudtir curchased wil
‘e ussocrtted Data Sonres ndicated m the Product ‘
{" wameters_Au updaied Buinding Liline delisery wili be

J—

*nta Fe County. MM — C18 1484 20100023
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(:SA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE™

provided s palvpaon shapefife and bt Hie sial '
pruve vount for this ordee wilt be based on e wld record

count of the Boal parcel e provided by Castomer ot the
time the project is initated. The Customer will be ;
invoiced for any additional costs based on the tinal i
aurnber of parcels, mcluding any chunges in tiered pricmg '
as aresult of a change n velume, al the time of shipment
of the detiverable,

Applicable Tenus and Conditiong: Delivered Content
L o o Cerms and Conditions of Use R ) L
b thigh Elevation Project Fee* The High Elevation Project Fee 1s for any wide-area 325,000 60 $12,500.08 §12,500.00
inagery projects for which any of the Commuruty (50 0%)
imagery sectors cover ground elevations n the range of
7300 o 12,500 ft.

2
o

Aoplicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form .
$17 Tiles - Standard (31n GSD: Available with corresponding 3” (8D imagery purchase. 520,00 10 10 RG]
JPG format) Per Scetor® 3-inch GSD Mosaie Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are H (30 0%)
provided "as is " Reter to Product Parameters for
additional details. : :

Applicable Terms and Condiions: Delivered Content
terms and Condittons of Use

1,130 Tiles - Standard (91n GSD; Available with corresponding ¥" GSD imagery purchase. 510.00 L3 G0 hipstog !
JPG format) Per Sector* 9-mch GSD Mosaic Tiles in PG Format. Tiles arc 3 %)
provided "ag is.” Refer to Product Parameters tor
sdditional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
lerms and Conduitions of Use

317 Mosaic - Area Wide (3in Avilable with purchase of corresponding tile product. 221 §1,634 00
GSD:; ECW format, New processing or re-processing to ECW of individual
individual} Per Sector* tiles ot 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles ure provided "as 1s * :
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details i

Applicable I'erms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conduitions ol Use

1,130 “osaic - Area Wide {(91n Available with purchase of corresponding tile product. $0.50 }5635 00
GSD; ECW format; >lew processing and re-processing to ECW of individual
individual) Per Sector* tifes of 9-nch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Tenns and Conditions of Use

dlacironic Fletd Study (EFS) | One vopy ol Flectronic Field Study soflware. latest 4190 <600
yersion.

| Oblique Imagery Buadle Includes digital copy of the Licensed Documentation for 30,00 50,00
with Two (2) Years ol EFS the License Software, two (2) End User Trainmg
Maintenance & Support ~essions, one (1) Advanced User Technwal Training. one
(1) Administration / 1T Training Session, ten { 1)) hours of |
telephone support. one copy of Pictometry Electronic
Field Study (EFS) software, latest version. on the storage
media speetfied herem, and access o downjoad updated
versions of the EFS Licensed Sothware for a period of two
yeurs from the witial date o shipment of the LFS
woftware, along with a copy of the updated
Jdocumentation, !

{ apidAceess - Disoster RapidAccess - Disuster Response Program is an ' §1) e 50O
weaponse Program emergeney response program otfering tights after an
emergency or Jdisaster.  Refer to the attached detailed
Jeseription of the {isaster Response Program.

T | Media Drive (Gjmr\, Tisternal USB 207 eSATA Externally Powered, Delivery | 29900 " 050 b0
t A82T- Drive Model 20T - media prices nclude copying a complete umage Library 0%
FXTPOWER® oito tedia, Sub-warehousing exura. |

Appheable Terms and Conditions: Qcder Form ) L
SUBLOTAT - lislst Mumber i< ity | S1u3 86210

! i}lq;k_ vou for cavosing Pictometry as your serstex provider, ‘ | TOTAL__ | o 51410.268.39 ¢

toge 7ol 18 “anta Fe County, MM — C184484 20166923 D-0014-20160313
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GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE”) \
' Amount per product = {(1-Discount %y * Oty * List Pricer ’
“()PEN MARKET ITEMS ARE ALSO KNOWN AS INCIDENTAL {TEMS, NOM-CONTRACT ITEMS. NON-CONTRACT ITEMS, AND !
GTHER DIRECT COSTS (0ODS'S). GPEN MARKET ITEMS ARE NOT ON THE GSA CONTRACT AND THEREFORE SHOULD BE :
TREATED AS OPEN MARKET PURCHASES. 11118 AGREEMENT CONTAINS OPEN MARKET ITEMS. OPEN MARKET ITEMS !
ARE ALLOWED UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES SET FORTH IN FAR 8.400F), OPEN MARKET ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO l[
PICTOMETRY'S APPLICABLE LICENSE TERMS AND CONDI TIONS. |

|

FEES: PAYMENT TERMS :

\[1 anounts due to Pictometry pursuant to this Agreement ("Tees”) are expressed in United States dolars and do not include any duties, taxes tincluding,
without limitation, any sales. use, ad valorem or withholding. vaiue added ot ather taxes) ar handling Fees. all of which are in addition to the amouns |
-hown above and. fo the extent applicable to purchases by Customer, shall be paid by Customer to Pictometry without reducing any amount owed 1o
Pictometry nnless documents satisbactory o Pictometry evidencing exemption from such taxes is provided to Pictometry prior to billing.

FIRST PROJECT

Due 4t tial Shipment of Imagery 1189.988.33 ‘
Dyge ar First Anniversary ol Shipment of fmagery 572956193 !
Due at Shipment of Chapgekinder 326.549.31
T'otal Pavments ©446,099.57

SECOND PROJECT

{(Yue at Initial Shipment ot Imagery $228.902.68
Diue at First Anniversary of Shipment of Imagery §214.203 .68
Pue at Shipment of Changel inder §27.200.00 !
I'ntal Pavments 470,306,306

VHIRD PROJECT ;
Due at Inilial Shipment of Timagery 5240.680.73
Inwe at First Anniversary of Shipment of fmagery 122598173 ,
Uue at Shipment of Changet inder $17.200.00
T 4al Payments -193.862.40

FRODUCT PARAMETERS

YIRST PROJECT
1AIAGERY |
Zroduct: IVAGERY - in, S-way, QOB (N5) Per Sectar 1
levation Source. £3GS }
caf s eat OFF Tess than 3% teaf cover 1
Product; IVMAGERY - Jin, 5-way, UCB {C5) Per Sector ]‘
wlevarion Sewrce: 1T8GS :
Leaf i caf OFF: Less than 307 leat cover ;
3
Product: Tiles - Standard (3in GSD; JPG formal) Per Sector i
Tovarion Sotrce: HSGS
el teaf G Less than 30% feat cover |
Producte Tiles - Standard (9in GSD; JPG fornat) Per Sector [
LAl Seuree. NGS i
{oaf caf O Less than 30% leat cover
Peaduct: “igsaic - Area Wide (3in GSD: ECW formal; individuai) Per Secior
Ceyanen Seuree: SGS
foaf s caf OfF: Less than 3% leat cover !
b
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Produoct;
tlevation Sowrce:

2 ?,'l]ﬁ

CHANGEFINDER

Product:

Mg Source — Buse:

hata Source Year - Base:

Data Source — Comparison:

idata Source rear — Comparison;
Deck dentification:

Regional Status Report Requested:

Product:

Data Source — Base:

Liata Source Year — Base:

ata Source — Comparison:

Llata Source Year — Comparison;
Deck ldentification:

Regional Status Report Requested:

Product:

Data Source - Buase:

Data Source Year — Base:

Duata Source — Comparison:

Data Source Year — Comparison:
feck ldentification;

Reeonal Status Report Requested:

:5A FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE”)

Mosaic - Area Wide (9in GSD; ECW format; individual) Per Sector
USGS
Leaf OfF Tess than 30% leaf cover

ChangeFinder - Change Detection with Customer's Electronic Parcel Files
Pictometry Outlines

2018

Pictometry Imagery

2017

Included in Building Outltnes

Changelinder - Building Qutlines with Customer's Electronie Parcel Files
Customer Imagery

014

Dictometry Imayery

2017

included in Building Qutlines

ChangeFinder - Change Detection with Customer's Electronic Parcel Files
Customer Imagery

2014

Pictometry Imagery

2017

Included in Building Outlines

Chistomer represents and warrants that 1t owns all right, title, and interest in and to any non-Pietometry smagery andior outlines provided by Customer to Pictometry and
Al necessary nights, power. and authority to provide Pictometry with a cupy of such non-Pictometry imagery and/or outlines and autharize Pictometry to include such
non-Pictometry imagery and/or outlines in the CONNECT service provided to Customer.

g Sowrce - Base:

SECOND PROJECT
IMAGERY .
Product: IMAGERY - 3in, 5-way, OCB (N5} Per Sector
Elevation Sowrce USGS
Leaf: Leaf O1F: Less than 30% leat cover
Product: IMAGERY - 9in, S3-way, OCB (C3) Per Sector
Klevation Sovrce. 1iSGS
Leaf: Leaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
Product: Tiles - Standard (Jia G8D; JPG farmat) Per Seetor
Zlevation Source. LUSGS
Leaf Leaf Off: Less than 3u% leaf cover
Product; Tiles - Standard (Yin G:uD; JPG format) Per Sector
Flevation Source USGS
Leaf! Leat Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
Product: Mosaic - Area Wide (3in GSD; ECW formst; individuai) Per Sector
Flevanon Source. L5GS
Leaf: {.eaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
Product; %Tosaic - Area Wide (9in GSD; ECW format; individual) Per Sector
Llzvation Sonrce: UISGS
Leaf: Leat O1F: Less than 30% leat cover
CHANGEFINDER
fraduct: Changeliinder - Change Detection with Custemer's Electronic Parcel Files

Jietometry Qutlines

ity Source Year - Base: 017
ata Sourve - omparison: Piclometry Imagery
Deara Source Year - Comparison: 2019

Deck Ientification:
Regional Status Reporr Requested:

THIRD PROJECT

Page 9ot 18

included in Bwilding Outlines
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(1SA FEDERAL sUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER G5-35F-0801N (*SCHEDULE™

IMEAGERY
Product: (LAGERY - 3in, S-way, OCB (NS) Per sector
iewation Source! IR
wif ¢ af O Less than 3u™s leat cover
Products IAAGERY - Yin, 3-way, GUB {CS) Per Sector
Ulevarion Sowree: USG5
Feaf: §_cat OF Tews than 3U% leat cover
Product: Ties - Standard (Jin G3D; JPG formai) Per Becior
levatton Suurce 113G8
Leaf: { caf GfF Less than 30% leat cover
Product: Tites - standard {9in GSD¢ JPG format) Per Sector
Jevation suurce! 158
T T eaf OfF Less than 30% leaf cover
Produch “{usaic - Area Wide (3in GSD: BCW format: individuaf) Per Sector
vt SOHPCE. fi e
senft s 015 Leos than 307 ek cover
Product: “fasaic - Area Wide (Vin GSD; ECW format; individual) Per Scefor

slevanen Source: LGS
Loat Off 1 ess than J0% leal cover

CHANGEFINDRR
Uroduet: ‘hangeFinder - ( hange Detection with Customer's klectronic Parcel Files
ot Sowree - Hase: etometry Uuthines
Line Source Fear - Base! 19
S LET SURECE — A Cuniparison Potometry hnagery
Lt Source Year - omparisoin Ha
Deck Tdentification: ‘netuded in Building Outhnes

T oromad Status Report Bequested.

STANDARD ORTHO M ISATC PRODUCTS
i bty statdand orthe momstte prodis L are produeed throuei autenaied mosacking processes that mcormorde dentat cles atwon data with mfivsdead Pretomerry
o G B L reale LI A iy e ectivrly cost-etfertive busts, Beeause thesie Prodit B> oTe joniuned throeneds aeionated pros eisei, tather P moge
s sy e A TV sted hattied tuniched Correr e provesh iere iy e mherent s tlaes o sonw of the resulting mosaes e Pleteineuy waotkss beomime

e ahdacts, the Protometny dandard artho mesate produets are provided e an AS IS basts with respect to visible cuthines along musaie scams yesulomg from the
Sdlewnnz s of artifaets )
i Vi onneets 10 nenclevated surfaces generally caused by inaccurate elevation datas
" Psconnects m elevated surfces (e g, 10adways, hredpes. ete.j generally caused by clevated surtaces not being represented m the elevation Jata,

L Lhing sntersect wnd elyppaie prperadly . et Dy bt Lty S0l e epresenten i the vlesaton datt.

ot ettt %t b wdtised By s Lkt at dids

P oied durigr g el ion, o e 4 Hesenl s otts,
ci o e U s e ltons vkl Jay ey Lakon et shioerent it (o sunny, sk overcast. oring night, atternoon hight, cte ) it one
Sty o g dittarent theht dius s
N sl Gl entes vanahions ek by ihpsagion ditfeseness o multpieagrortosmera uaptares.
W Sed GEBY coer vigions ansed by adpsent areas eing gt at ditterent ground samipie distaatees (€ 15fash and
0 Water body color TarAnoNs vaused oy multple ndividual trames bewg used 1 crerte 4 psac werohy a body el waterte iz, lakes, ponds, pivers, eie.},

her fetometry products may he avatabie that are fess peone 1o such artitacts than the Plotometry standard urtho mosaie produsts,
R-.apinl.\cwss—lliw:t:«tcr {esponse Program (™ [IRP™)
Caetoner s clinible for DRI desuribed below from the Fiteotive Date throueh the sevnnt aniversary of e mud Project detivery,  1oilowing
pasient w Pistomein of wuotnls e with respeel to o b -ubsequenst Preect Uilstomes sl be eloable for the ten-current DIRP far o pertod oF

ran yedrs from aelivery of siich subseyuent Project, Customer must b 1 soud-standing with Pictotnety to maintam el lor DR
1 X

v, Diaster Covevage lmagery ut Y vdditional Charge — Dictensetry will, upon reguest of £ ke Atk at ne adkditional charge, protvule

fandind quabty macery ofup 200 siquare nifes of sitected arcas (as detenmined by Proomam b upon Hie pevurrane ot any of the wllowing
vonts dusing any period Customer 18 cligible tor DRT:

T {Hurricane: areus aftected by hurricanes of Calegory il and bigher.
© Topnado: areas uffected by tornados rated 4 and highet.
- feyrorist: areas affecied by damage 1ron Lerrerist attaek.

Parthyoalke: arcas atieeted by damage to entical infrastructure resulting from gartaquakes meastred 4t 0.4} or higher on the Kichter ccude.

ge oot 18 wia Fe County, NM = 134484 20160923 Dol ds 01s03 s
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GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS8-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE”)

" Tsunami: areas aitected by damage to critical intrastructure resulting from (sunamis,

Discounted Rate — Coverage for areas atfected by the events set forth above exceeding 200 square mules will be, subject to Pictometry resource
avetlahility, offered to Costomer at the then current DRI vittes. Also, coverage for areas atfocted by hureicanes below tatepory 11, tomadoes
helaw 1 or cartguakes rated below 6.0 on the Richter scale will be, subjeut to Pictmnwtry resource wswhiinlity, ofivred to € ustamer at the
then current DRP rutes.

{nline Services — Use of Pictometry Connect Explorer™ — Pictometry's DRP includes the use of Connect Explorer for a tenin of ninety days
from the date of delivery of the DRP imagery. Customer shall have access to the DRP imagery for as long as they mainfain an active Connect
account
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GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (*SCHEDULE™)

SECTION B LICENSE TERMS

PICTOMETRY DELIVERED CONTENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE

Tese Pretometry ielivuted Vontent Perms and Combitiong ul Hse (the “Tichvered Conteut ot and Comedit

ony ), HEsansinabion sy the aniespomding Apreetent

ko shich these wems e prorporsted, sulicetvely <ol iopths the forms ad comditions that suveny use ot Lrefiyered Cvanent tas boremalivg detised) fat tee withm
tiputing eavionsets operiled by patpies ather than Ptometry. A3 used m e Tohvered € ontent ferms i Coudions i fees veu aied LOnf o anpesse
Ly heercie S e the Usame that entered nte e Agreement o wiich the Delivered Content Terms and Conditions are incorporated,

L. BEFINITIONS

id Sullpales L HE TSNS, Y VL i couy OF @ -l consartn of coungics LW awrbittead Hat oF sadnasion fovated totarly of stbstansially
wittin vour bouogaries thal vou authorise o frse aoeess Urebivered Content prasiant ta the Delivered € onter benms ansd Catidisans

1.1 aplburised Syslm stansa weel katarsm ¢ server that racets vack of tie tllosing wileea i cosnesl o Teased by veon an uhenses sybeiersion, o1
(e Togated witin semd onby accessibie om Liokties il wre vasiied o Jeased by von o Aulhottzed Subdivision and Q6 5% e oauder the contiod vl and sy
iy be tetd by yon or Authorized Subsbivisions.,

vl fieans any voapioves ob you or Anthorized Subdivistons that 1s awthorized by v 1o have aceess to the Delivered Content through an
wlisnod Kvgiet

1.4 Delvennd € ontent” ma s the Hiaues metadata, ditta Bacs, modis, tepotds sid otier seozngp of suptctatral vt ations of vnbadsnenis sk tided i,

provided wath, o dernved from e sroemason dobsered e gou sy acon Semalf ot Froometty pusstiad 16 e sgeenent

15 Do ety ant et any anplove ot CoRILICTOT o PrY ks 0f DU PeRtos serviery for eomnpelisatinn oF it aran Aighiorssed Subwdives o that
e oot sdemtslied by wnilternobieg 1o frretoeliy pras b pemy sranted deeess te Pietivered Content anit. uniess Pctometry saressty watves stwh repaneinent
<or any andividual, has entered 1o a written agreement with Prtometry aathatizug savieoess

3. GRANT OF RIGHTS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE; OWNERSHIP

21 “abiect vy the terms und conditions of the Azreement, you are granted notexchinve nonwansterable, fimited nehts to!
1y sistad e pelver

4 Content an Vutiiot gl Sysiems,
ey gt aceers atud ase of the Deln ered oot thiowh Authorzed Sysiems i
v Niisstized e for perlarmanee ol pubbc teap spsibihities of o of dwborized Subdivisions that are 1o be rertormed enttrety within facilities
o noss e Authoriaed Nubdiviaons,
o Projeet Parbvipants under He stpeiveang i Authorad Esers for pesirmance of fsks of preparation of mttersals wan saly hard vopies cor
g eoties b of Delivesed Contetit sosely Tor subinling pubde sesponsiities of varor \uthored Subdivisions w be pettormed entirely wathin
soshies of voror Autsrnad Suladivnmons, ad
cun tede cual mumbers of the public, but oniv throwh Authonzed Usars and solely tor the purpose of aking hard copies oF INE copies of wnes
it sdivndisal properstes of structurss (but not Pl arders of multiple properties o1 Meucblies o ihe inlvudinal members ot [l public reganiang
them.
2.1 Youmay not reproduce, distribute or make derivative works based upon the Deltvered Content 1n any medium, except as expressty permitted in the Delivered
Coutent Terms and Consditions.
1 o e ool alfvr any part ol e Pelivered Content tor conterel ressile or commerctal redistribution nany medium
T8 Y nias ol shislshute of sthersise ke av athible oy Drelivered Content te Guigle or 13 atfitiates, either directiy or indirectly,
14 You may nob eaplon the soedssll of Ploomeity. eckehing s tnadearks, sevviee marks, ot ngos. withumt 1le express wriren consent vl Pictometry
Yot ey Pt femns e, aller of obseugs copyriit eliees of othet fotices contamed m the Delivered Content
il nehe, tithe, and seterest Onelodiz ult vopingtis insletarks b athies wnellectual propersy ahiss m Delnvied Coatentan all media Blone to Prelameity
Coar durd party nppiiens, MO Yap o ey sers ol the Drela cred U vintst acquire aBy proplictary interest in e Detrvered Cotitent, of i copied theteot
spt e himted use nigis granted heretn,

1.

1. OBLIGATIONS OF CUSTOMER

T4 Geagraphic Bata, artabilie, vost deree 20 pros e Wy Peomely preogramne Lt i sty starehatd topeat v Lape. D3 ndane, out nng e
v hitad vley ation muodubs, streel contorhng maps. tax parees s and centrods, which Sata o the evtent Phactante, dusl be we aporsted into e Doanvered
Crgeent Yool apgee thal any of this Juta el te onsrnesd by vots iy e aistitbnted and modiiiod by Cretomeiry se o its pronduc(s ond SCIvICEs. pros wied
{1t at no ame shall Pictometry claim ownership of that data.
2 otifietion, st ball Cabsety Py tothetey s tling of J0% vEERYs of Procesiiugs s by any ol e Dicivsred Coptent wiline ten ( 1U} chivs Ao you
i et e Lt o proceeting, (b e paoegatly to Paiometey ali Vdainted on sispegaed deteets i Deitvered Cootens
3, suthorized ser ¢ ompliance, You et ol tnes be rosongble T compitnes by cach Ahosed ier with tie Oebvered Content Jomms and
Tepditens
14 Aathorized Subdivision Compliance, You shall at alf Umes be responstble for compliance by each Authonized Subdivision wih the Dehivered Content ferms
nd Condreions
13 frojert Partipands. Lahnolice o ooty kientibang o poremnal Prstect Partiipant Sl mekade o detatlod Jdesctipion of the seope and satae of the
Foeet Pataams shanned wonk and the areided Gse ol Detirered Contenl m sticly otk Pretometry et e il 0 restoet of fevise Kigss o
Vil pyered Cantent by sy Project Pastivipant it docy sl <cmply svitn the terms of the Delivered Content Terms and Conddons,

4 1ICESSE DURATION: EFFECT OF TERMINATION

41 Term Lhe feenswe sranted 10 vort in the Efeliverea Content feunts and Combinons e perpetil, ubjedt to Prtenety § Dok to e i the buoense e the
%ot vt o nob v i tull tee Pees speeibied clsewliere i the ereement, oo Sapcement s lcirunited for amy fodson otlies than g bevach of the Voreement
o Pretomelt v, of a5 iliorwese provided i ihe Actegsiient.

1 Eefeetof Pernumation  Upo ommato g ot the foense goanted Loy the Detevered Conton forms and Condiions. you hall uwiidae coase all v
st e Diehnarsd Cattent, promptly geree afl cepies ot ihe Diehiosred £ontent from ail - orhstalms ad servers o -bich any of 1t may b abged o vt lanle
it tane, and retum nard drive:media consamme Deits ered Contunt (o Pctometry

2, i RADEMARKS: CONFIDENTIALITY

Syse el 13 Cnta Fe County, NV - Ul sdddd 2Uel923 3-GOT-260 53R




GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE™)

A1 Use of Piclometry’s Marks, Y ou agree not o stavh any adasttonal @ademarks, trade mes, lopes or desipnaions to mty Dehivered Comtient of (0 any copies
of arw Peliversd Conlent sihoul prior swerttent approval from Pictometry YVou nawe lonvever, iichisde an appropiiase sovenmment seal and vous coutact
sigerpntast so tong as the seal and contact mfoamation in no way obbcire o dedaee the Pictometry ks You Tarther agree thal vor wilf nop tse any
Pictornetiy trademark, trade s, logo, o desigtian i comnecton with anv praduet ar seevies osher than e Dedivered Content Your nonexcissive gt

Lo s Protomety § nademasks e name, jogos and deiipnatiens ae sateinuneus wdihe beense granted o youm die Delivered Content oo,

el
™~

Felivercd Content and each part thereof will be strictly limited.

6. LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

6.0 Limited Warcanties; Exclusive Remedy. Pictometry warrants that the Delivered Content will contain true and usable copies of the destgnaied imagery as
of the date of captute  As the sole and exclusive temedy for any bredch of the Biregong warmnty, Putometry sbull use roasobable eltons to oormeet any

detreteney that prestudes tse of U Delivered Cantent ny the mannes mtended.

5.2 Diselaimer of Other Wareanties. Favept s provided o Seetiest & L above, TTTE DELIVERLD CONTENT IS PROVIDER PO YOUAS IS AND WITH
ALL FAULTS™ PICTOMETRY MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES OR KEPRESENFATIONS OF ANY KIND. LXPRUESS. PMPLED. OR
STATUTORY  ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF PERFORMANCE, MERCHANTABILITY,

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ACCURACY, ARE HERERBY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY PICTOMETRY.

6.3 Limisation of Liability. With respect lo any other claims that you miy have ur assert agsnst Pivtomutry ore any matter refatime to the Delivered Content, the
tosat fabilsty of Pictosnetry shall, m the agyregate, be Imned to the angrepaie anunt reveived I Pictonsetey in pavient Tw Debivered Content durimg the

nnmediately preceding twenty-four (24) month period.

7. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.1 Restricied Rights. Dehvered Content acquired with United States Qovernment futds or intended for use within v dor any United States federal agency is
previded with “Restreied Rihis™ oo detined in BFARS 252.227- 7013, Reghts in levhinical Dataand Compister Sotbsare and FAR 52 227-14, Riehits in Data-

Cleneral, including Alternate HI. as applicable.
7.2 Governing Law, This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, excluding its
contlicts of law principles.

{END OF DELIVERED CONTENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS]

poge 13 of 1% anta Ve County, NM = C 184484 20160923 BD-0014-201603 1R

Confidentiality of Delivered Countent, 1w Delivered Content conssts of cotmercisiy valuable, propretary products ovwned by Pretomessy, e desisen ad
Gevidopment of shich tefect ay vestiient of consdenable tme eitoit and money e Delivired Content iy ireated by Pictometry s condential and
Connat stbstantid rade seorets of Pictometry ot agree that sou will not disclose, provide a copy all or disserstnate the Dedtvered Content iother shan s
cessly permtied inthe Delivervd Content Terms and Combitionsy or sny parl thereod Lo any peisan 10 any manber oF forany pupose wcsisstent with the
Ivense grartesd W yep b Drebvered Cooert Berg amd Conditions: You durer W use vout best eflons to asswe that your personeet. saud any vithers alfonded
aes sy to the Deliwered ¢ontent, motest the Delivered Comtent sprenst tnauthaorreed pae, Jisclusire, vopying, and desemmation. and that siecess 1o the
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GS5A FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRAC NUMBER G5-35F-0801N (“SCHEDULE™

SECTION B LICENSE TERMS
PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE |
LICENSE AGREEMENT

PLEASE READ THIS SOFTWARE ] ICENSE AGREEMENT ("LICENSE CAREFULLY BEFORE BOWNLDADING, INSTALLING OR USING THE
LOFTWARE, 8Y USING THE SOFTWARE, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF 1S LICENSE. i¥ YOU DO NOT AGREE TO [IE TERMS 631 THIS
LICENSE, DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL OR USE THE SOFTWARE,

1 GENERAL. The sottware ("Pictometry SoRwire ) and any written maieriats that accosapany the sotbnane ¢ Dosumesalion *J A any mesdia of L are inereed,
2ot s0ld, 10 yau by Pictometry lnternational Corn. {"Pictometry") for use only under the tesms o Ihis Deense Pictometry tewrves il cughts ot expressiv aranted
iy you m this License

LICENSE. Subjeet 1o 1he terms and sonditions of this License, you are granted o linted. non-tansierable. terminable, non-sublicenseable, non-cxeiusive huense
sy gresat anek use the Prtometiy Sottwarneand the Demsani tnon {eniieainely, the - Propieian Mutenals”y ~olely tor mterul ase U el the featne ittty
o tdend By U Preleanery dudbare otiier Hia for vour st wse 15 prohibied. escept witly e proe sotten approvad of Proametry  cnp nnay anike s voty

P

| A the P toatetry Sofisvare s machine -readaide toan Jot ki prpases ouly, provided dbiat the Pac ki wopy stiatsh cide ab copgrhe sk other prupaenan !
ey Contdtics 1 e ornanal Y ou s s sred b et enaitle atfrens G Jeeongnle vt vnpmeer. draassembie, ativmnt o dettve the somee vode of i

Lenry b, onodi, vieate denvaitee stk o or taeoer with or disable ane seeuriy o momtiting fealues setiun fhe Prctnmety Softsare Aoy stlempi tads s
1 vinluson +f the rivhts of Pietometry and 113 jeensors

JTTLE. The Proprictary Matenials are contidential infermation of, tiade secrets of, and are propoetary to Pietomeny  [itle to the Proprietary platerwals - maowll |
rematn i Pictomerry and its lieensors. All applicable rghts to patents, cupyn ghts, tralemarks, trade seceets, and other mtellectual property rghts w ihe i
Propnctary Mateals aie wnd wait remanyn Protomiety atd 6 Bezasors Yowwill not assert ane nght, bile oot the Propoiety Miterais proy bl o vl
Aot e eeme mwept or the exnress Lcense goanted W0 vou benoumsder Yot will not remaowt any eIt ar veber propretary rate ue Jeved vopraned on

1 4 evitnded 1 ary Propoelany Vistersds and vou will repradace all such idormation on all copes e hereunde Y oie el heen the Propaictaey Motersals e ol
Al elaims. bens and encunbrances

! MSCLAIMERS OF WARRANTY, USE OF THEPIC FOMETRY SOFTWARE IS AT YOUR SGLE RISK. 10 THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED
v APPLICABLE LAW, 1HE PICTOMETRY SOFIW AKE IS PROVIDED "AN 13 WITH ALL FAULIS AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KiNLL
WY CICTOME TRY HEREBY DISCLALS ALL WARRAN IES WITH RESPFCT 1O THE PICTOMETRY SOI TWARE, WHETHER LXPRESS, l
SAPTIED OR STATUTORY. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO. THE IMPLED WARRANTLIS OF MERCHAN FABILITY AND OF FITNESS FOR A
SARTICULAR PURPOSE  PICTOMETRY DOFS NOT WARRANT THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED N OR PRUVIDED 8BY THE PICTOMETRY
SO PWARE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS. THAT THE OFFERATION OF THE PICTOMETRY SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED (R
FRRORTREE. OR THAT DEFECTS IN THE PROPRIETARY MATERIALS WILL BE CORRECTED

N L (MITATION OF LIABILITY, INNOEVENT WILL PICTOMETRY BF LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR
CUONSEOUENTIAL DAMAGHES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS. LOSS OF DATA,
WCIMESS INTERRUPTION OR ANY OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO YOUR USEOR i
PIARILITY TO USE VHE PICHOMETRY MOFTW WRE. TOWEVER U AL SED. RFUARDUESS OF THE THIH MY OF LIABI H Y (UONTRACT, LOR |
D OTHERWISE), BVEN IF 1R 1OMETRY HAS BIEN ADVISEL OF THE FOSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES INNO PYENT WY I PICTOMUTRY'S ‘
(U AL LIABILITY TO YOU FOR ALL DAMAGES (OTHER THAN AS MAY BE REOUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW IN CASES INVOLVING
§ RSONAL IMIURYY CAUSED BY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE PICTOMETRY 5S¢ JETWAREL FXCELD THE AMOUNT OF
Y DOLLARS 1$50.00) THE FOREGOING LIMITAT {ONS WILL APPLY EVEN IF THE ABOVE STATED REFMEDY FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL
TIPOSE

: RMENA FION, Fhis icense wil lerminate sutomabically withous notive cam Prtometey i you fatl to comply with any wrm ot this Liceme  Hpon the }
\nnration of this Dicense, you will cease ail use ot the Pretometry Sorbware and destioy all cupies, full or parbial. of the Proprietary Mutertads

N WESCELLANLOUS PROVISIONS,

v lesrricted Rights, Prctometiy Sottware acquired with United States Goverament rumds or mieaded for use withim or for any Thuted Staes rederal agency s
evnderd with Restricred Bachts ag defted o DFARS 252 227-7017 #ozirs i Toohncad Cats and L unapuigee Soitware and B AR 22 22714 Raphta

O et werend) meluding, Steenate U1 as applicable Pietometry must be votifsed in b anee of aiy ilcense wrans to United States federal povermmental \

wites The [HOtometry Naita 2te 58 duedinsed fur sem Fad s [0 ULy ok PR GHOIT AL B ey wbopedd 00 nterided for wme iy eherentiy ;
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SA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (**SCHEDULE™
SECTIONC NON-STANDARD TERMS AND CONDBITIONS

WIEREAS, the Customer and Pictometry desire to enter into the Agreement with moditied provisions, terms and conditions as
provided herein; and

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties that the following provisions shalil be incorporated into the Pictometry
Agreement(s) specified ubove as if fully set forth therein.
\. Pictometry Delivered Content Terms and Conditions.

i 2.2.2is modified by inserting a sentence that reads: [or the term of this license, as may be renewed or extended from time to time,
Customer may reproduce and distribute hard copies of Delivered Content for Customer’s nternal business purposes including tax
1ssessment hearings and tax protest hearings and visual presentations of the Delivered Content used during governmental meetings.

i, 2.2.3 is modified by inserting a sentence that reads: Customer may charge its usual and customary charges lor per page hard
copies of Delivered Content that is made available for inspection pursuant to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, § 14-
2-1, et seq., NMSA 1978,

i 3.3.2 (Notification) is modified by inserting a sentenve that reads: “Claims and proceedings” referred to in this provision do not
‘nelude Customer’s regular tax assessment hearings, (X orotest hearings or regular governmental meetings.

w. 5.5.1 {Use of Pictometry’s Marks) is modified by inserting the following:

¥ith regard to Customer’s reproduct ion and distribution of hard copies of Delivered Content for Customer s internal
business purposes including tax assessment hearings and tax protest hearings and visual presentations of the
telivered Content used during governmental meetings, notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary. Customer is
withorized to use ihe imagery being licensed from Pictometry as described in Section A, or portions thereof,
(“Pictometry Content™) less any measuring of analytical tools in publications related to projects that are being
{unded und managed by the Customer. In connection therewith, Customer shall ensure the Pictometry logo and date
s displayed on the Pictometry Content remain visible and unobstructed on all images Customer reproduces or
fistributes. or, in the altenative, Customer shall include adjacent to and in close proximity with each Pictometry
Content so reproduced or distributed a photo credit legible to a reasonable user without uny technical or other visual
aid a photo credit stating the following: Copyright Pictometry International Corp. All rights reserved.

v. 5.5.2( Conlidentiality of Delivered Content) is modified by: Customer will keep confidential Pictometry’s Delivered Content to

the extent not prohibited by New Mexico Law and allowed by the New Mexico inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 1978, § 14-
3.1 (“1PRA™). Should the Customer be required by New Mexico law to make available or produce Delivered Content in response to
a1 IPRA request or a litigation request, the County will make a good faith effort to provide Pictometry no less than ten ¢ 10} business
days” notice betore producing any requested such Delivered Content so as to facilitate Pictometry taking legal action to prevent or
‘it the disclosure, production or inspection. Customer shalf protect Pictometry Delivered Content from unauthorized use and
isclosure by the observance of the same procedures as the Customer protects s own contidential and proprictary Jdata and
afoumation. or as may be permitted under [PRA or New Mexico law.

vi 7.7.2 (Governing Law) the reference to “New York” is deleted and replaced with “New Mexico.”

.ii. The following provisions are inserted under section 7 Miscellaneous Provisions 7.3. 7.4, 7.5, 7.6, 7.7 and 7.8 to read as follows:

7.3 Term. The term of this Pictometry Agreement shall commence on the date and vear indicated abeve and terminate six (6}

, ears trom such date in the year 3022, 1here shall be no aviomatic renewal ol ihe teom ol this \grecment.

7.4 New Ylevico Tort Claims Act, No proy ision of this Pictkunetry \urecinent modiies Or wiives any sovereidn mmumty or
Himsitation of liability enjoyed by Customer Santa Fe County or the Santa be County Assessor, of their coployees and agents at
sommon law or under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section Ji-4-1, et seq.

7.5 This Ayreement shall remain in full force and effect, however commencement of the subsequent PROJECT shall be
postponed until such fime as Lustomer pays ‘or sums due under the terms and conditions of this Agreement on any prior
HROJECT, as modified by this Addendum.

= 6 Indemnification. Pictometry shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Customer and its elected officials, agents, and
smployees trom any losses, linbilities. damages, demands, suits, causes of action. judgments, costs or expenses (ncluding but not
fintiied to court costs and atorneys’ lees) arising out ot or resulting from te acts, errors or onussions ol Pictometry in the
performance of this Agreement, except for injuries and damages caused by the negligence uf the County. Pictometry agrees that
:he County shall participate in the defense of any such demand. suit, or cause of action concerning matters that relate {o the
County. ita contlict exists between the interests of the County and Pictomeiry in such demand. suit, ur cause of action, the
ounty may retain its own counsel to represent the County's interest. Pictomelry’s obligations under this provision shall not be
lirited by the provisions of any insurance policy Pictometry is required to maintain under this Agreement.

Sz inep 1y 2anta Fe County, NM - C184384 Z01ouy23 DNL0014-20160318



GSA FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACT NUMBER GS-35F-0801N (*SCHEDULE”)

7.7 Customer Appropriations. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event that the funds due for subsequent
PROJECTS and related deliverables under the terms and conditions of this A greement are not lawfully appropriated, the
following provisions shall apply:

a. Customer shall provide Pictometry with written documentation of non-appropriation of funds from its funding
source prior to commencement of a subsequent project;

b. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, however commencement of the subsequent project shall be
deemed postponed until such time as funds for the subsequent project have been appropriated and ail other sums due
under the terms and conditions of this Agreement have been paid by Customer. In the event that the postponement
exceeds eighteen months, Pictometry reserves the right to terminate any and all obligations with respect to the
postponed project and all subsequent projects included in this Agreement; and

¢. If Customer, or any party authorized under the terms and conditions of this Agreement to use the licensed
products set forth in Section A, is in possession of licensed products for which Pictometry has not been fully
compensated in accordance with the payment terms of this Agreement, Customer or such authorized party shall
immediately cease use of those licensed products, purge those licensed products from all Customer and authorized
party computers, and return those licensed products to Pictometry.

7.8 Insurance. Pictometry shall submit evidence of insurance as is required herein. Policies of insurance shall be written by
companies authorized to write such insurance in New Mexico.

a. General Liability Insurance, Including Aircraft and Automobile. Pictometry shall procure and maintain during the life of
this Agreement a comprehensive general liability and automobile insurance policy with liability limits in amounts not less
than $1,000,000.00 combined single limits of liability for bodily injury, including death, and property damage for any one
occurrence. Said policies of insurance shall include coverage for all operations including flyovers performed for the
Customer by Pictometry; coverage for the use of all owned, non-owned, hired automobiles, vehicles, aircraft and other
equipment, both on and off work; and contractual liability coverage under which this Agreement is an insured contract. The
County of Santa Fe shall be a named additional insured on the policy.

b. Workers Compensation Insurance. Pictometry shall comply with the provisicns of the Workers® Compensation Act.

B. Pictometry Software License Agreement.

assessment hearings and tax protest hearings and other governmental meetings and presentations” after the phrase “solely for internal

| ouse.

; i. Paragraph 2. LICENSE. is amended by adding the phrase “which shall include for Customer’s business purposes, including tax

ii. Paragraph 7. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. subpart C, reference to “New York™ is deleted and replaced with *New
Mexico.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly cxecuted this Addendum to the Pictometry Agreement as of the date first written
above,

! SANTA FE COUNTY

Miguel M. Chavez. Chair
Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

ATTESTATION:

| Geraldine Salazar
¢ Santa Fe County Clerk

Ap

Gregory S. Shatfer

ed as to form

9/3 / /o

Date

Santa Fe County Atftorney

! Page }Tof 18 Sanda Fe County, NM - (184484 20160923 3-0014-20160318
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\ Finance Department

Canply CMQOA@J\A_Q,@L

U

| Carole H. Jaramillo
Finance Director
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W.c.2

Community Organization Checklist

A Community Organization is a new or pre-existing association or organization that
is recognized by resolution of the Board to represent a specified geographical area
within the County.

Attend a Pre-Application Meeting with Staff to discuss boundaries, and

topics of interest.

At this meeting staff will help the applicant create boundaries, maps, answer questions and complete
application. Please contact: Erin Ortigoza at (505) 986-2452 or email at
eortigoza@santafecountynm.gov to set up a date and time for the meeting or with any questions.

Once the completed application is returned to the Planning Division the
Administrator will review the application and make a recommendation to the Board
of County Commissioners (BCC). The BCC may approve the application, deny or
approve with conditions. This process will take a few weeks.

Please turn in the following items to the Planning Department on the first floor of the
County Administration Building at 102 Grant Avenue, Santa Fe, NM 87504,

S

NIy

NENEN

Name, address, telephone number and email address of designated contact for
the organization.

Map or description of the geographical boundaries or geographical areas of
interest (attach to the application, staff will help produce this map during the
pre-application meeting)

List of officers of the organization
Signed copy of relevant organizing documents for the Community
Organization (attach to application)

Organization’s regular meeting location time and date
Date of the founding of the organization

Number of organization members

Page 1 of 2
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La Cienega Valley Association
Community Organization Application
2016
Designated Contact

Carl Dickens

PO Box 23554

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502
CEDickens2@yahoo.com

Map
Attached
LCVA Officers

Carl Dickens, President

Kathryn Becker, Vice-President - La Cieneguilla
Marizabel Ullibarri, Representative - La Cieneguilla

Elliot Eisner, Secretary, Upper La Cienega

Paul Murray, Treasurer, Upper La Cienega

Robert Romero, Representative, Lower La Cienega

Linda Grill, Representative. Lower La Cienega

Reynaldo Romero, Representative, Acequia de La Cienega
JJ Gonzales, Representative, El Guicu Ditch Association

LCVA Meeting Location, Date and Time
La Cienega Community Center

7:00 p.m. - First Monday of each Month
Date of Founding

June 5, 1995

Organization Members

81 Members
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Bylaws of
La Cienega Valley Association
Amended March 17, 2010

|. Offices

1. The office of the association shall be located in the La Cienega Community
Center, La Cienega, Santa Fe County, New Mexico.

2. The association may also have offices at such other places, both within and
without the State of New Mexico, as the Board of Directors may from time to time
determine, or the business of the association may require.

Il. Members
1. Qualifications and Rights of Members

Any adult person (18 years old or older) who has been a resident of, or owner
of real estate located within the designated boundaries of the La Cienega
Valley, as defined by the La Cienega and La Cieneguilla Traditional Historic and
Community Planning Area Boundary Map adopted by New Mexico Statute #

( ) and in Section 6.2 of Santa Fe County Ordinance No. 2002-9, for a
minimum of 1 (one) year may become a member of the association.

Membership registration requires proof of residency and payment of dues
and/or assessments, if any, as prescribed by the association. Each registered

member shall be entitled to one vote in the election of the Board of Directors.
Registration may be completed at any time, including the day of an election.

2. Transfer of Membership

Membership in this association is not transferable or assignable. Membership
and voting privileges are not transferable or assignable.

ill. Meetings
1. Annual Meeting
The Association will have one annual meeting in April. The purpose of the
meeting is to apprise the Association members of the activities of the association
over the past year and plans for the coming year. Nominations for upcoming
Board elections will be taken.

2. Election Meeting

The Association will hold a general meeting within 28 days after the annual
meeting for the purpose of electing the Board of Directors.
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3. Notification

The entire association membership and the La Cienega Valley community at
large will be notified by mail, e-mail or telephone of both the annual and election
meeting one month before the annual meeting. In addition, notices advertising
the meetings shall be posted in conspicuous locations around the valley.

4. Special Meetings

The Board of Directors shall call other general meetings as it sees fit in order to
inform members and gain the input of members on issues of interest and
importance to the association that may arise over the year. Members can bring
new business before the Board at general meetings. Since such meetings may
necessarily be of short notice, each representative will have a telephone "tree”
for which he or she is responsible in order to promptly notify the members of his
or her district.

5. Place of Meeting

The Board of Directors may designate any place within Santa Fe County as the
place of meeting for any annual meeting, election meeting or for any special
meeting called by the Board of Directors.

6. Quorum

One quarter of the total members of the association, in good standing, shall
constitute a quorum at any general meeting. If a quorum is not present at any
meeting of members, a majority of the members present may adjourn the
meeting.

IV. The Board of Directors
1. Composition

The Board of Directors will consist of nine (9) persons, two each representing
three districts of the valleys: Lower La Cienega (one representative from the east
side of the creek and one from the west side), Upper La Cienega and La
Cieneguilla. The El Guiqu and La Cienega Acequia Associations shall each have
one representative. The district representatives will be elected directly by the
association members residing in the district and they will be the official,
sanctioned representatives for each area. The acequia associations will
determine how best to elect their representatives to the Board of Directors. The
ninth member will be a President, elected by all members of the Association.

Members with land holdings or residences in more than one district will only vote
once and must designate the district they choose to vote for on their registration
form. Members of acequia associations will be able to vote for their district
representative even though the acequia association has its own privately chosen
representative. The representative from the district cannot be the acequia

2



representative. They are two distinct positions.
2. Adding Representatives To The Board - Acequias
An Acequia wishing a seat on the Board of Directors may petition the La Cienega
Valley Association in writing requesting this consideration. This petition will be
given to the Board of Directors and include the following:
1. An explanation of why the Acequia is requesting this seat.
2. Information showing that this is an active Acequia and a description
of the Acequia's activities in the community. These items may
include copies of meeting notices and minutes, descriptions of
water management activities or examples of participation in
community activities by Acequia Members.
3. Documentation about the Acequia's organization including a copy of
the membership roster, bylaws, and Declaration as registered with
the State of New Mexico.

The Board of Directors will review the petition and respond to the petitioner within
three months of its receipt. Responses may include:

1. A request for more information.
2. Denial of the request with an explanation.
3. Granting of a nonvoting seat for a period of no less than two years
and no more than five years. At the end of the nonvoting period,
the Board shall determine whether or not to grant a voting seat.
4. Granting of a voting seat on the Board of Directors.
Granting of either a nonvoting or voting seat must be approved by the registered
members of the LCVA as it would require an amendment to the LCVA Bylaws.
3. Qualifications
A member of the Board of Directors must be a registered association member for
at least one year prior to being elected. This requirement will become effective

with the 2012 election.

The President of the Board shall have served a term on the Board as
representative prior to his/her election as President.

4. Term of Office

Each district representative and the president of the Board of Directors will serve
a two-year term. There are no term limits.
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The terms of the district representatives will be staggered, with half of each
district being elected in even years, and half of each district being elected in odd
years. Elected district representatives will draw by lots at the first board
meeting after the 2010 election to determine the length of term to be served.
Thereafter, all terms are for 2 years.

5. Elections

A. Nominations of candidates for the Board of Directors will be made at the
association's annual meeting. Only registered members of the district may
nominate a candidate for that district's representation.

B. Elections for the Board of Directors shall be held during a general meeting
that follows 28 days after the Association's annual meeting. Voting will be by
secret ballot. All members will be notified of the annual meeting and the
impending elections one month prior to the annual meeting. No member shall
vote by mail.

C. The Board of Directors may request the assistance of the Santa Fe County
Clerk's office in conducting the election.

D. There shall be no voting by mail, except in special circumstances such as
severe illness or infirmity, as determined by the Board.

E. If an election results in a tie vote, the winner shall be determined by lot
immediately following the tabulation of the votes. The Board of Directors shall
determine the method of the drawing by lot.

6. Officers

The Board of Directors will be a President, Vice-President, Treasurer and
Secretary. The general membership will elect the President. The members of the
Board of Directors will elect the other officers from the members of the Board of
Directors.

7. Board Members' Absences

A. District and acequia representatives to the LCVA Board of Directors should
notify the LCVA President or Vice-President of their inability to attend any
regularly scheduled meetings. If a district representative misses three
consecutive regularly scheduled meetings, the Board may deem the position to
be vacant.

B. Representatives may submit a written request for a leave of absence for up
to three months. The Board will review the request and the reasons for it will be
kept confidential. Leaves may be extended for up to three months at a time as
long as the conditions for it remain. In the case of a District Representative
whose leave is expected to last more than two months, the President may
appoint a temporary substitute. In the case of an Acequia Representative whose
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leave is expected to last more than two months, the Acequia will be asked to
provide a substitute.

8. Removal

Any member of the Board of Directors, other than the President, may be
removed from office by a vote of 2/3 of the entire active membership of the
district he or she represents. The removal of the President requires a 2/3 vote of
the association's entire active membership.

To initiate a recall election, a petition of recall signed by 1/3 of the current active
membership of the district, or in the case of the President, the entire association,
must be presented to the Secretary of the Association. The Secretary will verify
the signatures.

Once the petition has been verified by the Secretary, the Board of Directors will
arrange for the recall election and properly notify all members at least two weeks
before the election.

The Board member in question will be notified of the pending recall election at
least two weeks before the election. The member shall have the right and
opportunity to be heard in person or by counsel and to present witnesses in his
or her behalf on the date of the election. The recall election will be by secret
ballot.

9. Vacancies

Should a vacancy occur on the Board of Directors due to death, resignation,
removal or otherwise, the President will appoint a new member (meeting all
qualifications previously described) with ratification by a majority of the Board of
Directors, for the unexpired portion of the term. The appointee must be from the
district the former Board member represented. The acequia associations shall
choose their own replacements.

10. Compensation

Members of the Board of Directors shall not receive any salaries for their
services as such.

V. The Powers of the Board of Directors

1. The Board of Directors are the duly elected representatives of the members of
the Association. The board will conduct the official business of the Association as
it sees fit. Official business shall include but not be limited to: calling and
conducting meetings; the assessment and collection of dues: the expenditure of
association funds: representation of the Association's positions on issues of
interest or concern at meetings, hearings, etc: consultation with the general
membership on issues of interest to the Association.
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2. It is assumed and accepted by all members of the Association that, being
freely and fairly elected, the Board represents the will of the majority of the
members of the Association and shall enjoy the support of the Association
membership.

3. Meeting agendas shall be set by the Board. Suggestions for issues to be
considered by the Board can be made by association members to their
representatives who can propose them to the board, or can be made from the
floor during a designated comment period.

4. The Board of Directors shall conduct all meetings according to generally
accepted rules of order. Opinions from the general membership on an issue can
be presented from the floor before voting. Motions for voting can only by made by
Board members. Motions cannot be made from the floor.

VI. Meetings of the Board of Directors

1. The meetings of the Board of Directors may be held upon such notice or
without notice, and at such time and at such places as shall from time to time be
determined by the Board. Every effort will be made to notify all Board members
of such meetings.

2. Executive meetings of the Board of Directors may be held upon such notice or
without notice, and at such time and at such places as shall from time to time be
determined by the Board. Every effort will be made to notify all Board members
of such meetings.

3. Executive meetings of the Board may be called by the President or by a
majority of the Board of Directors. Executive meetings are open to the Board and
invited persons only.

4. Quorum

A majority of Board members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting of the Board. If a quorum is not present at a meeting of
the Board of Directors, a majority of the present directors may adjoum the
meeting.

5. Manner of Acting

The vote of a majority of the directors present, excluding the President, at a
meeting at which a quorum of the Board of Directors is present shall be the act of
the Board of Directors. In order to best represent the association's members, the
Board of Directors will make every effort to reach a consensus on the issues
before it, but consensus is not required. The President shall only vote in the case
of a tie.



VII. Officers
1. President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the association, shall have
general and active management of the business of the association, and shall see
that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect.
The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors.

2. Vice-President

The Vice-president shall, in the absence or disability of the President, perform
the duties and exercise the powers of the President and shall perform such other
duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from time to
time prescribe.

3. Secretary

The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the members and of the
Board of Directors, see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the
provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law; be custodian of the association
records; keep a register of the mailing address of each member which shall be
furnished to the Secretary by such member; and such other duties as from time
to time may be assigned to him/her by the President or by the Board of Directors.

4. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds
and securities of the association; receive and give receipts for monies due and
payable to the association from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such
monies in the name of the association in such banks, trust companies or other
depositories; and in general perform all the duties incident to the office of the
Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/her
by the President or by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer must be bondable.

VIill. Committees
1. Committees

Committees may be appointed in such manner as may be designated by a
resolution adopted by a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present. The President of the association shall appoint the members
thereof on the advice of the Board of Directors. Any member of a committee may
be removed by the Board of Directors whenever in their judgment the best
interests of the association shall be served by such removal.

2. Term of Office
Each member of a committee shall continue as such until the next annual

meeting of the members of the association and until his/her successor is
appointed, unless the committee shall be sooner terminated, or unless such
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member shall cease to qualify as a member thereof. Failure to attend two
unexcused, consecutive meeting may be cause for removal by the Board of
Directors.

3. Chairman

One member of each committee shall be appointed chairman by the Board of
Directors.

4. VVacancies

Vacancies in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments
made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments.

5. Quorum

Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating
a committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the
act of majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present
shall be the act of the committee.

IX. Checks, Deposits, and Gifts

1. All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the association, shall be signed
by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the association and in such manner
as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.
In the absence of such determination by the Board of Directors, such instruments
shall be signed by the Treasurer and Countersigned by the President of the
association.

2. All funds of the association shall be deposited in a timely manner to the credit
of the association in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the
Board of Directors may select.

3. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the association any
contribution, gift, bequest or device for the general purposes or for any special
purpose of the association.

X. Books and Records

The association shall keep correct and complete books and records of account
and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its members. Board of Directors
and committees having any of the authority of the Board of Directors, and shall
keep at its registered or principal office a record giving the names and addresses
of the members entitled to vote. All books and records of the association may be
inspected by any member or his agent or attorney, for any purpose at any
reasonable time.



Xl. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the association shall begin on the first day of May and end on
the last day of April in each year.

Xil. Dues and Assessments

1. The Board of Directors may determine from time to time the amount of any
annual dues payable to the association by members, provided that any increase
must be approved by the general membership. Dues may be waived or
reduced by the Board of Directors at any time.

2. Dues for any fiscal year shall be payable in advance by the end of April of
each year.

3. When any member shall be in default in the payment of dues, his/her
membership shall be terminated.

Xlill. Indemnification

1. The association shall indemnify each director and officer of the association,
and their heirs, legal representatives and assigns, against expenses and
liabilities reasonably incurred in connection with any action, suit or proceedings in
which the directors or officers are involved or made a party by reason of being or
having been such, except in relation to matters as to which the indemnitee shall
be adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of duty
to the association. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of
other rights to which any director or officer may be entitled as a matter of law and
shall include reimbursement of any amount and expenses paid or incurred in
settling any such action, suit or proceeding when such settlement has been
approved by the Board of Directors.

XIV. Amendments to By-Laws

The Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be
adopted by 2/3 of the Board of Directors (including the President) present at any
regular meeting or any special meeting of the Board of Directors at which a
quorum is present, if at least 10 days written notice is given to the Association
membership and the La Cienega Valley community at large of intention to alter,
amend or repeal or to adopt new Bylaws at such meeting. Changes then must
be approved by 2/3 of the association members in attendance at a special
association meeting held within 60 days after approval by the Board of Directors.

Proposed changes approved by the Board of Directors shall be made available to
registered members in advance of the special association meeting to approve
the amendments.

Amendments shall become effective upon adjournment of the association
meeting at which they are adopted, unless otherwise stated.

Amended March 17, 2010
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Notice of Approval

The undersigned President and Secretary of the La Cienega Valley Association, a New
Mexico non-profit corporation, hereby certify that the foregoing Bylaws were approved in
the form and manner required by law and that this document is a true and correct copy
of the same as amended by the membership the 17th day of March, 2010.

President

Secretary

10



Notice of Approval

The undersigned President and Secretary of the La Cienega Valley Association, a New
Mexico non-profit corporation, hereby certify that the foregoing Bylaws were approved in
the form and manner required by law and that this document is a true and correct copy
of the same as amended by the membership the 17th day of March, 2010.

)

President

{iﬂ‘ i ) ‘

Gand it Og‘%l% Lo
Sedrétary

10
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Vi.B.2

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics O)

Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Henry P. Roybal
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: September 27,2016
TO: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Ken Martinez

RECC Director

SUBJECT: Introduction and implementation of Smart911

BACKGROUND

The Santa Fe Regional Emergency Communications Center is implementing a new application
called Smart911. This application will assist both the first responders and the staff of the RECC to
better provide assistance to our client agencies and the public. By creating a Smart911 profile, the
public can provide the 911 Center and the responding field staff with important information
regarding themselves, their residence and their need for emergency response before the
responders arrive on scene. This allows for more accurate, effective and timely response by
Police, Fire and EMS responders.

ACTION REQUESTED

We would like to take this opportunity to speak about the application and how it will benefit the
public to create their Smart911 profiles.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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